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In loving memory

We will never forget their kind spirit and all the
ways they made each day a little brighter.
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Beg Md. Nurul Azim, FCA Taiul Islam Chowdhury
Independent Director Deputy Vice President

Expired On: 18/4/2022 & Incharge (Laksham Branch)

Expired On: 4/2/2022




'lo establish a strong economic security base In

the field of commerce & industry of the country.

® To become one of the best general insurance companies
in every sense & every sphere whatsoever.

® To win the support and satisfaction of the clientele
by reaching out our services to their doorsteps

® o establish a standard of performance to be
carried on from generation (o generation

® o maximise the shareowner's values

® o sustain the policyholder’s contentment

® o intensify the volume of profitability

® o augment the satisfaction of the employees

"® 6 provide services with a high degree of
‘professional and the use of modern technology.
® o establish a long-term relationship
based on mutual trust
® o respond 1o the customer’s needs with haste and
accuracy and to share their values & beliefs.
® Jo grant all sorts of coverages at
the prescribed tariff’ pricing
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[ etter of ITransmittal

All Shareholders;

Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission;
Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority;
Registrar of Joint Stock Companles & Frms;
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and

Chittagong Stock Exchange PLC

Subr Annual Report for the year ended 3lst December- 202l

Dear Sir, (s)

The Undersigned has the privilege to forward a copy of Annual Report of
Provati Insurance Company Limited together with the auditors’ Report &
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 3lst December- 2021 for your
kind information and record.

Thanking you

Yours Sincerely,

®

(Mohammed Seraiul Islam)
Company Secretary

<. PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
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Partial View of Zoth
Annual General meeting (Virtual)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairman
Md Momin Ali

Vice Chaiman
Maroof Sattar Ali

Directors

Alhai Mohammad Ali

Alhai Md Mofizur Rahman
Mohammad Ali lalukder
Alhai Shahadat Hussain
Shahiahan Kabir

Pradip Kumar Das

Abdur Rahman Ansary
Miss Sabrina Yeasmin

Md. Habibur Rahman
Professor Dr. Md. Sayaduzzaman
Habib E Alam Chowdhury
MD. Rafioul Islam

Chief" Executive Officer
Md. Zahedul Islam (Zahid)

Company Secretary
Mohammed Seraijul Islam
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Md. Momin Ali
Chairman

Mr. Md. Momin Ali is the Chairman of Provali Insurance Company Limited. He is
also the Chairman of Bhaiya Group of Industries. Mr. Ali is the Managing Director
of Nabisco Biscuit and Bread Factory Lid. He was born in 1951 in a respectable
Muslim family. He is an energetic & promising entrepreneur and possesses excellent

business background. He Is assoclated with various soclo-cultural activities.
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Maroof Sattar Ali
Vice Chairman

Mr. Maroof Sattar Ali is the Vice Chairman of Provati Insurance Company Limited.
He Is from a very respectable Muslim family. Mr. All Is a young energetic &
promising entrepreneur and possesses excellent business background. He is the
Managing Director of Dhaka Match Industries Limited, Bhaiya Properties Ltd., Smart
Export Lid, Sand Island Ltd,, Chairman of Bhalya Housing Lid., Proprietor of Next
Corporation and also the Director of Channel-16. His contribution toward socio-cultural

activities Is remarkable.
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Alhai Mohammad Al
Director
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Alhai Mohammad Ali is the Director of Provali Insurance Company Lid. He is from

a very respectable Muslim family. He is the Chairman of Pacific Consumer Goods
Lud. and also the proprietor of Masum Telecom. He Is also the Director of Bhalya
Group of Industries. He is associated with many social activities. He is immensely
reputed for his Contribution in the fleld of education. He Is the Chairman of A. Malek
Institute. As a recognition of his contribution to the business of Bangladesh, he was
accredited the status of Commercially Important Person (CIP) by the People's Republic

of Bangladesh.
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Alhai Md. Mofizur Rahman
Director

Alhal Md. Mofizur Rahman Is the Sponsor Director of Provatl Insurance Company
Limited and also the Director of Bhaiya Group of Industries. He is from a very
respectable Muslim family. He is associated with a number of Business forums and
soclo-cultural activities. He Is the Managing Director of Unlon Match factory Ltd. and
also the proprietor of M/S. MR. Filling Station, M/S. MR. CNG Filling Station and

M/5. MR. Kerosene Pump. He was the Mayor of Laksham Pouroshava, Cumilla.
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Mohammad Ali lTalukder. CIP
Director

Mr. Talukder is one of the Sponsor Directors of Provati Insurance Company Limited
and former Managing Director of the company. He is one of the successful
Industrialist in our country and for his remarkable contribution to the National
Economy he was honored CIP Award several times. For the economic growth and
industrial development, he is also recelved hon’ble President’s Award. He is from
a respectable Muslim family of Barishal. Mr. Talukder is the Chairman of the
following industrial companies Pretty Sweaters Ltd., D&S Pretty Fashion Ltd., Pan
Pacific Sweaters Ltd.,, Oxford Shirts Lid., S. Suhi Industrial pretty Composite Textile
Ltd., Oxford Colours LTD., Pretty Wool Ware Ltd, Kaverl Sweaters Ltd.,, Pretty
Engineering Lid., Pretty Auto Bricks Ltd., Pretty Real Estate Lid., Purbachal Pretty
Town Lid., Pretty Rice & Feeds Ind. Lid., Pretty Steel Mills Ltd., Oxford Shoes Lid.,
Pretty Logistics Lid,, Oxford Knit Composite Lid.,, Pretty Eco Apparels Village Ltd,,
Pretty Washing Ltd., Pretty Pharmaceuticals Ltd,, Purbachal Times Souare Ltd. and

Nagasaki Ltd. He Is also associated with many social organizations.
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Alhai Shahadat Hussain
Director

Mr. Md. Shahadat Hussain is the Director of Provati Insurance Company Lid. He
comes from a very respectable Muslim family. Mr. Hussain Is a reputed Businessman.
He is the proprietor of M/S. Shahadat Hussain. He is the Vice President of Begum
Bazar, Moulvibazar Bonik Samity. He is associated with a number of Business forums

and soclo<cultural activities.
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Shahjahan Kabir
Director

Mr. Shahiahan Kabir is the Director of Provati Insurance Company Limited. He is
from a very respectable Muslim family. He is a successful businessman, Proprietor
of M/s, Prattashee Trade Center. Mr. Kabir was the Member of FBCCl & the Lions
Club International. He is founder & president of Purba Borail Shahiahan Kabir High

School (Faridgoni. Chandpur) and engaged with many socio-cultural activities.
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Pradip Kumar Das
Director

Mr. Pradip Kumar Das is the Director of Provali Insurance Company Lid. He is the
Chairman of Suchana Agro Products Ltd, Partner of A. P. S Trade link & also
proprietor of Suchana Inpex Company. He has an excellent business background

with modern business acumen. He is associated with various socio-cultural activities.
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Abdur Rahman Ansary
Director

Mr. Abdur Rahman Ansary is the Director of Provali Insurance Company Limited.
He is from a respectable Muslim family of Laksham, Cumilla. He is the Chairman of

Bhaiya Match Co. Lid. He Is related to many soclal activities.
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Miss Sabrina Yeasmin
Director

Miss. Sabrina Yeasmin is the Director of Provati Insurance Company Limited. She
comes from a respectable Muslim family of Cumilla. She obtained her graduation
from Brunel University, London. She Is the Director of Nabisco Biscuit and Bread

Factory Limited. She is associated with many social & cultural activities.
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Md. Habibur Rahman
Director

Mr. Habibur Rahman is the Director of Provati Insurance Company Limited. He Is
from a respectable Muslim Family. He is the Chairman of Darkin Trade & Distribution
Company Ltd, and Rafla Paper Converting & Coating Industries Lid. He is the owner
of Habib Can Industries, managing partner of HR Cosmetics and partner of Moonlight

Industries. Mr. Habib is related to many social activities.
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Professor Dr. Md. Sayaduzzaman
Director

Professor Dr. Md. Sayaduzzaman is an Independent Director of Provati Insurance
Company Ltd. He hails from a respectable Muslim family of Piroipur District. He has
banking career of 2 year's 7 months at Sonall Bank Lid. and teaching career of
about 25 years at several Government College and Raishahi University. He completed
his PhD from the University of Raishahi with UGC Fellowship. He also completed
Faculty Development Program (FDP) in Management at Indian Institute of
Management, Ahmedabad (IIMA), India, and IFRS Certificate course at ICAEW, UK.
He Is now working as a Professor in the Department of Accounting and Information
Systems at the University of Raishahi. He is the GS of Bangladesh Accounting
Association, Ex. GS & Joint Secretary of RU Accounting Alumni Association, Ex Vice
Chairman of RU Teacher Association. Mr. Zaman Is also a good researcher. He

supervised six PhD research books.
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Habib E Alam Chowdhury
Director

Mr. Habib E Alam Chowdhury Is an independent Director of Provall Insurance
Company Ltd. He hails from a respectable Muslim family of Barura, Cumilla. Mr.
Chowdhury is the program editor of Bangladesh Television (BTV) and Bangladesh
Betar. He Is the proprietor of Parsheuva Advertisers and also the advisor of Nablsco
Biscuit & Bread factory Lid. since 1997.He is associated with electronic media and

TV channels.

sggg:% ‘ 202] E PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.



Md. Rafioul Islam
Director

Mr. Md Rafioul Islam is an Independent Director of Provati Insurance Company Lid.
He was born in a respectable Muslim family on 24th May, 1957 in the district of
Cumilla. Mr. Islam was the Director of Basic Bank Ltd appointed by the FID, Ministry
of Finance. He retired from Government service as Joint Secretary from the Ministry
of Public Administration in the year 201/. He joined Government Service (Education
Cadre) on 01071985 and conducted classes on Management, Insurance and Banking
in different Govt. Colleges until his lateral joining as Deputy Secretary in the Ministry
of Public Administration in May 2005. Mr. Islam served the Ministry of Shipping,
Bangladesh Road Transport Authority, Ministry of Post & Telecommunication and
Ministry of Public Administration in different capacities till his last day of service.
Mr. Islam was a member of the Board of Directors of Teletalk Bangladesh Limited.
He obtained Master’s in Management from University of Chittagong in the year 1983.
Prior to that, he completed his B. Com (Hons) from University of Chittagong in the

vear 198l.
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Md. Zahedul Islam (Zahid)
Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Md. Zahedul Islam (Zahid) is the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) of Provati
Insurance Company Ltd. He hails from a respectable Muslim family in 1963 under
Nilphamari District. Mr. Zahid completed Bachelor of Commerce (Honours) in 1984
and Master of Commerce in 1985, Department of Accounting and information systems
from Ralshahl University. Mr. Zahid jolned provati Insurance Company Limited as a
Deputy General Manager & CFO in July 2004. He started his career in 1989 in
Eastern Insurance Company Limited and later on he served City General Insurance
Company Limited. Mr. Zahid almost 33 years of service in the Insurance Sector. He
attended various training courses such as- 5th Annual Internal Auditors forums from
Marcus Evans, New Delhi, Indla and Successfully Completed Certification ISO
00012000 Awareness & Internal Audit Course Moody International. Mr. Zahid was
elected as the President of Lions Club of “Dhaka Aristocrat Gold” 35 A/ in 2018 &
2019. He is serving as Member of Executive Committee of Raishahi University
Accounting Alumni Association (RUAAA). He is also Member of Finance Committee
of Bangladesh Accounting Assoclation (BAA) and Technical Committee of Bangladesh

Insurance Association (BIA).
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Executives of Head Office

Shakawat Hossain Mamun
Aidiional Managing Director
N

1 Col () Md Fariiud Alam PPM. px
Ass '.'.‘l)-'_‘.\..‘: o
Gubi Tdationm)

Mahammed Seraiul kslam
S Vice President
Loopeny Socresry

Md Nasir Uddin Bhralyan
Vice President
Branch Control
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MD. Zahedul Islam (Zahid) y

Chief Fxecutive Officer

Mohammad Nurul Huda Duke
Addnonal Managing Direcior
! Bussiness Development Dept

-

MD. Saiful Islam (Azad)
Deputy Managing Director
Adit & Monhoring Cedl

\) MD Misnur Rahaan
Emoutte Vice President
Admin & Estabiishenont

Mahibudal-Alam
Eecutive Vice Prosident
Legal Undervemng & R4 Overses)

M Rafoul IsSam
/ > Yice Prosdens

”" 0 & Bodness Mookoring Depenaesd
Md Kartm UBah
S Ve President
Information Techinology

Md Wahidur Rahman
Vice President
Relnsurance
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Branch Offices and In-Charges

Dhaka Division

Mr. Mohammad Nurul Huda Duke

Addimonal Managing Director & Incharge
29, Tovenbee Gireular Road, Dhaka
Phy 22338338, 2233672808, 01824-603530,
OF11-523885
E-mall- picimib@gmall.com

Head Office Corporate Branch

Mr. Md. Moklesur Rahman Khan

Addmonal Managing Direclor & Incharge
107, Momheed C/A, Khan Mansion (4th Floor), Dhaka
Ph 02223381431 €043 & 241 WA TE2484, 0241127530
OISI9-10G43, (iOi9-203431
E-mall- pidhcb@gmallcom

Mr. Badal Chandra Sharma

Addiional Managing Direcior & Incharge
K, Bangshal Boad (Brd Floor), Dhaka
Ph 02223382562. 0114461624
E-mall- picinwp@gmail com

Dilkusha Corporate Branch

Mr. Md Rashed Ali Khan

Addiional Managing Direcior & Incharge
Sunrise Properties Lid, Bhulyan Cener
{th Floor), 68 Dikusha C/A. Dhaka
Ph SESTO2-63 THATX08 (926225088

E-mai- picidcheégmailcom

Navabazar Branch

Mr. N R Joney Chowdhury

Deputy Managing Director & Incharge
41 Maled Sarder Sarak (Pnd Floor)
Nazirabazar. Dhaka
Ph (2223307 180, OR19-240484
E-mail- picintz@gmallcom

2| eorT | 2021

Senakalvan Bhaban Branch

Mr. Md. Saiful Islam

Deputy Managing Director & Incharge
Senakalvan Bhaban (03th Floor)
196, Motitheet C/A, Dhaka
P 223350040, 2253038, ORGZ-300600, O laZ!
E-mall- pidsib@gmall.com

Local OMice

Mr. Al-Aminuzzaman

Deputy Managing Director & Incharge
B DIT Avenue, Motitheal Souare (9th Floor)
Maotttheel C/A, Dhaka
Py Q02231 (0), O N16-000198
E-mall- picllob@gmatl com

Local Corporate Branch

Mr. Md. Farad Uddin

Depuaty Managing Direclor & Incharge
Pritom Zaman Amlt Tower (th Flooe), Room # 06,

3172 Culvert Road, Purana Pasan, Dhaka
Py 02-223357377. 0812040765
E-mall- picllZ8kcb@gmall.com

Narayangoni Branch

Mr. Md. Anisur Rahman (Anis)

Asst Managing Director & Incharge
Padda City Plaza-¢ @rd Floor), S50, SM.
Maleh Road, Tanbazar, Narayangon
Phe 224430122, 022244324009, 0819-297630
E-mall- plcingr@gmall com

Mr. Newaz Mohammad Rashedul Karim

Asst, Manoging Direcior & Incharge
Bhutvan Massion (4th Foor) Toom ¢ 22
O Mottihesd, Diwaska
P OIOI5-439600, 0I826-204907, (22233652746
E-mall- pichkb@gmat.oom
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Dhaka Division

Mr. Md. Shah Alam

Asst Managing Director & Incharge
Mahanxd Tower Gith Floor), 19 Siddioue Bazar,
North South Road, Bangshal, Dhaka
Ph (02223352203, 4TI3X3, 01730900685
E-mail- picibesl@omall com

B. B. Avenue Branch

Mr. Md. Jahangir Hossain Khan

Emcutive Vice President & Incharge
Dawn Plaza, 9, B. B. Avenue, Dhaka
Ph 01115006655, 0015032222,
2233843133, 72233800643
E-mall- pidbba@gmall.com

Motiiheel Corporate Branch

Mrs. Moriina Akter

Executive Vice President & Incharge
BODL Wahed Tower 3th Floor)
A8, 94, Motiheel C/A Dhaka
Phy 01752493410, 02-47121780
E-mall- picimch@gmal com

Nayapaltan Branch

Mr. AKM. Nasiruzzaman

Senior Vioe Preskdent & Incharge
SO/, Inner Circular Hoad, Nayapaltan, Dhaka
Ph 02222220081, O/14-417 705,
OI90-697 126, Fax- 88-02-48322515
E-mail- picinyp072@gmall.com

o0 'TH * PR
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Mr. Md. Robiul Islam Talukder

Vice President & Incharge
Khaleoue Plaza (Znd Floor), Noeth side
259, Baghbari, Mirpur, Dhaka
Py 9582780, 01819240484, 0114567628
E-mall- picgib@gmall com

@ PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

Faridpur Branch

Kazi Nur Nabi Hossain
Vice Presikdent & Incharge
21066 Chawk Bazar Grd Floor), Faridpur
Phy 02478804724, 02952000, 0174467635
E-mall- picfrd?@gmall.com

Imamgon) Branch

Mr. S. M. Muniruzzaman
Vice President & Incharge
Moulvibazar Trade Center, Hoam No-15 (Ith Floor)
18, Moutvibazar, Dhaka
Ph STI0ZES, 7341295, UN3-064832, OFN4-0T636
E-mall- picimamb@cmail com

Dilkusha Branch

Mr. Md Lokman Hossain
Vice Presdent & Incharge
107, Mottheel C/A, Khan Mansion
(/th Floor), Dhaka
Phy 02723380404, OOIOT62, ORI8- 1027
E-mall- picdkbi@gmail.com

Kawran Bazar Branch

Mr. A R Talukder

Vice Presklent & Incharge
91 Kazl Nazrul Blam Avenue Dhaka
Ph 0288840370, 07532840
E-mall- piclknb@gmsallcom

Moghbazar Branch

Mr. Md. Jamal Uddin Majlumder

Vice President & Incharge
Alhal Shamsuddin Mansion (3ed Floor), 17
New Esianon Road, Moghbazar, Dhaka
Phy 0222222412, U819-238356
E-mall- picimgb@gmall.com
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Dhaka Division

Mr. Md Abul Kalam Azad

Asst, Vice President & Incharge
38/8, North Beuke Hall (Znd Floor),
Laikuthd Ghen, Dhaka
Py 00470885, OF 4491559
E-mall- kazad? TI@gmalloom

Gulshan branch

Mr. Mohammad Kamal Khan
Asst, Vice President & Incharge
slam Mansion (Znd Floor), House No-39,
Road No-26, Guishan Qircle, Dhaka
Py 4B8IT&, ABRITE?, OI071-2 18330, OIBI4-2065513
E-mall- piciguibrégmall.oom

davar Branch

Mr. Md Jahidur Rahman

Asst. Vice President & Incharge
Npu Tower, Holding No-CAl, Jalesshore
Shemubicla, Saver, Dhaka
Py ON3TT544
E-nail- picisabl@gmail coa

% peport 2021

Mr. Md Kamrul Islam Khandaker

Asst. Vice President & incharge
Joytun Zephver, House # 03, Road No # 272,
Bock # L, Bananl. Dhaka
Py OI906-050109
E-mail- picibnb@gmall.com

Principal Branch

Mr. Md. Abdus Salam Sarker

Senjor Manager & Incharge
Haoue Chamber @&th Floor),
3 DXT Ave. Ext. Motiheed C/A, Dhaka
Piy 223389039, OITR-E5165
E-mail- plciprb@gmall. com

Mr. Md Kalam Khan

Manager & Incharge
Essence Monsoon, House # 21, Roade I0/A,
Secior# I, 4th Flooe (South)
Utara Model Town, Dhaka
Phy (ROZ24478063, 55080400, S50680407
E-mail-provatiub@gmall.com
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Chattogram Division

Dewanhat Branch

Mr. Md. 7akir Hossain Talukder

Addisonal Managing Director & Incharge
Arman Complex, 92-93, D.T, Road, Chattogram
Ph OZ353328372, Q2333527580, 1407467, OIB0-385925
E-mall- provatidhb@gmall.com

Laldighl Branch

Mr. Md. Mujibur Rahman

Additional Managing Director & Incharge
A. N. Tower (Gth Floor), 23 Andockilla
Bowibé, Tertbazar, Chatlogram
Phy 8802333351358, 8802333350900, 06I0-48924
E-mall- provatikig@omall com

\grabad DBranch

Mr. AHM Azad Chowdhury

Deputy Managing Direclor & Incharge
Progressive ¥ower (st Floor)
1837, S. K. Musb Road, Agrabad C/A, Chattogram
Py (23300001, 02333300683, (B9-3M002, 01423492
E-mall- provatlagrabad /20@gmall.com

Jubilee Hoad Branch

Mr. Md. [drisur Rahman
Senior Vice President & Incharge
Hoo-Plaza 263, Jubtiee Road, Chattogram
Pl 02333362724, 02333362038, OIT4-467469,
OIB10-365633
E-mail- provattirb@gmall.com

Khatungoni Branch

Mr. Md. Alamgir Kabir

Senjor Vice President & Incharge
06, Khatungon! Lama Bazar, Chatogram
Ph 023333060443, 023333637352, OI61ZT070
E-mall- provallkip@gmall com

@ PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
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Mr. Md. Alamgir Kabir

Senlor Vice President & Incharge
06, Khatungon! Lama Bazar, Chattogram
Py 02333360443, 02333363 152, Ol64Z 1070
E-maill- provatikig@gmail com

Asadgoni Branch

Mr. Nepal Biswas
Seiior Vice President & Incharpe
M. A. Salam Market Bed Floor)
T14, Asadgon), Chatiogram
Ph 02333360 15 0 154-200855
provatiasd@gmall.oom

Cumilla Branch

Mr. Md Mahabub Alam Chowdhury
Deputy Vice Presklent & Incharge
Monumil Ranl Tower (3th Floor)
Monohorpur, Kandirpar, Cumilia
Phy 8802-334402374, 0IN4-46 1477
E-mall- picicomb@gmall com

Laksham DBranch

Mr. Mohammad Amzad Hossain Mozumder
Deputy Vice President & Incharge

Hail Moksed AB Tower, Dendatgon) Beer
Laksham, Cumia
Ph 02334407667, 01140850751
E-mall- picliaksham@gmall.oom

Chowmuhani Branch

Mr. Shehab Uddin Ahmed

Asst Vice Preskient & Incharge
169 Siddik Plaza, Karimpur Road,
Chowmuhani Begumgoni, Noakball
Phy 02334493217, OKITT-268520
E-mail-picichau@gmail com

ANNUAL | 202"
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Mr. Giash Uddin Mir Mr. Md Kamal Hossain

Deputy Manager & Incharge Asst. Manager & Incharge
Jahangr Plaza (Znd Floor) 934 EBlampur Boad Dr. Shah Alam Chow@wry Shopping Comgiex
(5 S K oad) Opposlt of One Bank, Fenl nd Floor) Bazar Main Foad, Laxmipar
Ph ORBI4-350090, 073344- 134725 Phy 010245034560, OI735-52978, (02334440053

E-mall-plcifen@gmall com E-mall- picllax®gmeail com

Raishahi Division

Mr. Md Saiful Azam Shibly Mr. Md. Shafioul Islam

Vice President & Incharge Assl, Vice President & ln"f-'ilf,;-'
Mokshed Al Compiex Main Road, Naogaon Yousur All Pshart Mansion @& Floor)
Py 0Z5888827110, OTN4-167483, UT712-650609 Rakabazar, Bogura

E-mail- picinagbr@gmall.com Pty OMNB-GI6099, 0I838-32070, 02-58000301

E-mall- plcibogbe@gmall.oom

Mr. Md. Zillur Rahman (Alamgir)

Asst. Vice President & Incharge

Dhaka Road, Kanatkhal), Natore

Pty Q025886 14232, OHTM-10 7484
E-mall- plicnir@gmal com

Khulna Division

Mr. Md. Shafloul Islam Mr. Md. Zayed-Bin-Kabir

: Vice Pﬂf&kh'u & ':m'fu_'..'g.’- Vice President & Incharge
Lovely Tower (oth Floor), 864, NS, Hoad, Kushtia HSS. Road, Jhenaidah
Ph 02477182034 , HTI4-461642 Ph: 02477146689, OCT1436T64, OUTIHI7955
E-mall- piclkusb@gmall.com E-mall- pk {kl‘.'.('.'gu;.'ﬂl_t':,nl
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Mrs. Shahana Khanam

Senior Manager & Incharge
Islam Market (?red Floor)
Gartkhana Road, Jashore
Ph 0M4Z-688740), OI712-960452, 0380070684
E-mall-piciiessbrégmall.oom

Rangpur
QO

Mr. Md Joynul Abedin

Asst Managing Direckor & Incharge
Hospal Foad, Kurigram
Phy 02589950457, OFNI2-2269
E-mall- piclrm@gmall com

(aibandha Branch

Mr. Md Shah Alam Sarker

Deputy Vice Preskient & Inchange
¥ 1, Qrcular Ioad, Galharddha
Ph 8807589080171, OF/17-496666, 14467487
E-mail- picigibnb@pmall.com

Mr. Md Abul Kalam Azad
Deputy Vice President & Incharge
Chowdihury Mansion (gt Floor)
Palrachattar, Central Boad, Rangpur
Ph 025899064383, OIT16-306X0
E-mall- pldmgp@gmal.com

@ PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

Chuadanga DBranch

Mr. M M. 7akir Hossain

Deputy Manager & Incharge

212, Modern Mansion, 186, Court Road Chuadanga

Phy 02-4TTTER60, KT12-5088T5, BNZ-35400,
E-mail- picichua@gmall.com

Division

>aidpur Branch

Mr. Mahmudul Alam Sarker
Asst Vice President & Incharge
TR. Boad (MDnaypur Road)
Saidpur, Niphamari
Py O1728-398T80, (92040088, 026890578960
E-mall- picisdp@gmall.oom

Dinaipur Brancl

Mr. Md Anwarul Islam
Manager & Incharge
Abdur Rahim Super Market (st Floor)
Bahadur Bazar, Sadar, Dinajpur
Phy 053671283, OINB-TINT45, 01848080288
E-mall- pickinib@gmail. com
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Mymensingh Division

Mr. Md Muklasur Rahman

Vice Presklent & Incharge
422 Jerry Bazar, Hilld Market (Znd foor),
Netrakona
Py OITR-052650, 02906651465
E-mail- picinikb@gmall com

Mr. Mohammad Atiour Rahman Khan
Asst Vice President & Incharge
TO/A (3ed Floor), Choto Bazar, Mymensingh
Pl Q2006008311, F119-646482
E-mail- phclmyn@gmail.com

Mr. Abdul Kuddus Miah
Manager & Incharge
86301 New Bus Terminal (Znd Floar)
Dewla, Tangall
Ply 02334493201, OITZ80N200, (R1268 14153
E-mail- pichgi@gmail.com

0 peport 2021

Mr. Mohammad Rafioul Islam
Manager & Incharge
lalukdar Plaza (Znd Floor), 132 Raghunath Bazar
Sherpur fown, Sherpur
Ph OFN22394390, OF 198203204
E-mall- picisherb@pmail.com

Shela Ralbher
Incharge
Main Road, 393, Dayamoyoe More, Jamalpor
Ph 180908447231
E-mall- piciimd@omall com

@ PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.



Sylhet Division

) ( 1 ) ; I {
Mr. Mohammed Shanaul Islam Shoez Mr. Md. Atiour Rahman
_Asst Managing Divector & Incharge Asst Vice President & Incharge
03, Syihet Miennium Shopping Comglex Old Hospltal Road, Sabulbagh, Habigoa)
Jinda Bazar ©th }}.':('), Syihet l)h 0 “r"('x ,"&:‘:(J\' ("'.:)‘)()2-..1-‘ {130

Ph 07289307, 06T4-844939
(2000631355, (12006635003
E-mail- picisyihet@gmail ocom

E-mall- pkihbi@gmall.oom

\oulvibazar Branch

Mr. Janesh Ranlan Das Gupla
Asst Vice President & Incharge
Chovmobona, Shomsher Nagor Sarak,
Halt Anam Compiex (3rd Floor), Moulvibazar
Phy 0240072, OXN4-1076N, OTM-469621
E-matl- picimuv@omail com

Darishal Division

Mr. Md Shah Alam Masud

Asst Vice President & Incharge
ol, Sadar Hoad, Bartshal
Ph 02478865351, 01714461652, OITI4-3500357
E-mall- picibhsl@gmail com
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Head Office :

Khan Mansion (1 1th Foox), 107, Motijheel Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
Tel : 02223381431, 02223381441, Hotline : 01552-471311 (24 Hours), 09666766966

E-mail : contacts@provati-insurance.com, provatiinsurance@gmail.com

Web : www,provatinsurance.com

Date of Incorporation - 31/01/1996

Certificate for Commencement of Business : 25/03/1996

Licence Issued by the Centroller of Insurance : 31/03/1996

Operations Started : 02/04/1996

Permission for Initial Public Offering (IPO) : 03/09/2009

Subscription Opened : 15/11/2009

Subscription Closed : 19/11/2009

Listing with DSC & CSE : 18/01/2010

Number of Branches - 56

Authorized Capital : 1,25,00,00,000

Paid-up Capital (Current) : 34,75,19,280

Credit Rating : AA+
MEMBERSHIP

» Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed Companies (BAPLC)

* Bangladesh Insurance Association (BIA)

* Bangladesh Insurance Forum (BIF)

» Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & Industry (DCCI)

» Dutch-Bangla Chamber of Commerce & Industry (DBCCI)

» Latin America- Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce & Industry (LABCCI)

+ e-Commerce Association of Bangladesh (e-CAB)

The Company's Special Products/ Features :
A Digital Insurance System (e-Bima)
ii, MOU Signed with the / Farmer regarding development of Insurance Products on Agriculture,

The Company's Medical Service Agreement with :

i. United Hospital
ii, Bangkok Hospital

ISO 9001 : 2015 Certified by UKAS London
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Membership Affiliation

BIA

Bangladesh
£ 3¢ ) Insurance
&7 Farum

Bangladesh Insurance Lot At Bt
Association Crember of Comme rov & Indhusd ry

S5 PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LTD. 32 'r;l CL)J;\ TL 2021/ 33



RTV BIMA AWARD 2021

Best Advarcing Neo-Lfe Insurance Company
n Private Seclor

Provati Insurance Company Earns
The Best Advancing Non-Life Insurance

Company Award at RTV Bima Awards 2021

-



Awards & Certificates

’s( }:‘

AWARD

e

TV BIMA AARD o1
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Partial View of National Bima Dibosh Celebration-2022
(Head Office & Branch Office)
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Branch Managers Conference - 2022

a0 TS AEHA - §o§§

<8 (0 W, 2033 L

- 4610 f, '31(5\' l \"a'ilh {P-
"0 : i “[ v |

T
eaiy =
ks «& —

Man of the Year - 2021

Award to Mr. Md. Rashed Ali Khan, Additional Managing Director
& DBranch Incharge, Dilkusha Corp. Branch, Dhaka

Business Achievement Award Znd (Overall) © Business Achlevement Aw mi s (Category-B) to
Gulshan Beanch, Dhaka Kurigram Beanch. Kurigram
Mr. Md. Kamal Khan, Assistant Vice President & Incharge) Mr. Joynul Abedin Assistant \angu.q Director & Incharge

e ANNUAL
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dranch Managers Conference - 2027
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Partial View of Muijib Borsho [4th
Provati Insurance Cup Golf lournament - 2071
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artial View of our Corporate Social Responsibility
(food Aid in Sylhet, June 2077)
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Partial View of Claim Cheoue Handover

Honble Chalrman of the Company Mr. Momin All
handed over the chegue of fre Insance clalm o
Mr. Md, Momazzal Hosen Khondoker. Proprietor of
Khandaker Book Howuse, Kotalipars, Gopalgan
Honorable Managing Director off the Company M
Zahedul lslam (Zahid) and Company Secretary Alr.
Md. Siraud Istlam and Incharge of Hatkhola branch

of the Company Mr, Newaz Mohammad Rasedud

AACm wore presemt on the occasion.

Mr. Zahedul Islam (Zahid), Hon'hle Managing Director
of" the Company, handed over the cheoue for fire
Insurance clalm 10 the repeesentalive of M6,
Mozzamme! Rubber Industries. Mr, Md. Abdul Kuddus,
Manager of the Claims Department was present at

Mr: Md Shah Alam, Assistant Managing Director
and In-Charge of Bangshal Branch handed
over the molor Insurance cheoue 1o the
customer of Puball Bank Lad Unara Model Town
Branch. Mr. Abu Nasr the manager of the bank

was aso present there,

ANNUAL
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Publishing Rating Rating Long-term | Short-term

Date Validity Action Rating Rating Outlook

20 September, 2021 | 19 September, 2022 | Surveillance-2|  AA+ ACRL-2  Stable
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

As per condition no. 1(5) (xxv) of the Corporate Governance Code 2018 issued by BSEC, the
Management's Discussion and Analysis are as follows:

Management Responsibility:

The Company follows International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) in preparing financial statements, Disclosure and rules as required by Insurance Act
2010 have been complied with while preparing financial statements and also in compliance with the
Companies Act 1994. In addition, the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Rules 2020.
Listing Regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE) & Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.(CSE).
Detailed description of accounting policies and estimation used for preparation of the financial statements
of the company are disclosed in the note 2.00 of the financial statements,

Comparative analysis of financial performance or results and financial position as well as cash flows for
current financial year with immediate preceding five years.

Financial performance and earnings growth

PARTICULARS 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Operating Results

Gross Premium Income 482,606,388 | 485424,081| 771655821 024,579.357| 1056206134
Reinsurance Premium 91,913,006| 106,280,234 133,035698| 170,972,735| 244379960
Net Premium Income | 390,693,382| 379,143,847 638620,123| 753606622 811826174
Underwriting Profit 52,800,987 53216516| 73829464 88,783,770 91249501
Investment & Other Income 29,880,391 29507.058| 33283037| 45807,533| 108290829
Claim Paid 205,124,802 190,925,275 234645621, 280,903513| 245549800
Net Profit Before Tax 68,087.218| 60.705384| 01058886 118,068,136| 176081718
Tax Provision with Deferred Tax| 17,432,004 16328174 21302750 26,058541| 26755310
Net Profit After Tax 51555214 53377.210| 70656127 ©2.009.595| 149326408
'NOCFPS 141 253 5.48 10.72 7.07 |
Assets & Liabilities

Total Assets 1,019,711,793| 935,375,106 | 1,067,332,667| 1,140,907,379| 1,393,153,119
Fixed Assets 143277,697| 147,132,308| 146,988,319 254,564,803 271,645,956
Advance for Office Space 70.815,632| 73,198.497| 73,198.497 21,075,160
FDR & BGTB 351,404,241| 378.491261| 504,120,643 642,115137| 764,705,081
Cash & Cash Equivalents 68,617,000 52216999 83,789,137, 71,500,672 107.831,507
Net Asser Value 500,268,758| 522,477,768| 562,539,805 627,006619| 776,333,027
Net Asser Value (PS) 16.84 17.59 18.94 21.11 2234
Ratios

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 1.74 1.77 238 3.10 4.30
Equlty

"Paid-up Capital " 297.025,040| 297,025,040| 297,025,040| 297.025.040| 347,519,290
Reserve & Surplus 203243718 | 225,452,728| 265.514,765| 320.981,579| 428813737
Credit Rating

Long Term AA- AA AA AA+ AA+
Short Term ST-2 ST-2 ST-2 ST-2 ST-2
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Operational Result/Performance of the company: 2021

In 2021 Provati Insurance Company Limited achieved significant success in earning gross premium of
Tk. 1056.21 million. Gross premium income increased by Tk. 131.63 million which is 14.24% compared
to previous year.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS RATIO

Net Asset Value (NAV) of the company stood Tk.776.33 million in 2021 which was Tk.627 million in 2020.
Net asset value per share is TK.22.34 in 2021 while it was TK.21.11 in 2020.

Business Risk

This year was another challenging year for non-life insurance industry due to sound premium growth,
volatility in financial market, lower bank interest rate and newly imposed various regulatory compliance
issues. But the industry has not been able to grow at a steady pace with the economic growth of the
country. Our industry comparison with other neighbour country is overcrowded. Hard competition is
remained in non-life market for presence of 46 private owned insurers and one state owned corporation.
Category of risks and its mitigation:

1. Underwriting Risk

The underwriting risk may explain as risk of insured loss being higher than the expectation. The premium
and reserves is the main part of the underwriting risk. Good underwriting decisions involve a
consideration of the expected underwriting profit, the length of time that the reserve must be held, and
the additional capital needed to protect then insurer's solvency. Provati Insurance Company Limited
controls its risk arising different types of underwriting policies by professional staff at end of branch level
with the help of guideline of IDRA.

2. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of economic loss as a result of price changes, including equity risk in the capital
market, general and fixed interest rate risk, asset risk, and exchange risk. Market risk is the risk to the
financial condition of an organization as a result of unfavourable movements due to the level or volatility
of interest rate instruments, equity and currency market prices. This is usually measured as the probable
gain or loss of a portfolio position relative to the price movement of the given probable above the given
time horizon.

3. Operational Risk

This is the risk of direct or indirect loss from various factors related to the company's processes,
personnel, technology and infrastructure and from external factors other than market and liquidity risks,
such as legal and regulatory requirements and the standard of corporate conduct generally accepted.
Operational failures can have serious consequences such as misleading financial data production or
damage to the company's reputation. Operational risk arises from all operations of the company. While it
is recognized that the company cannot remove all operational risks, it can manage such risks by initiating
strict control structures and monitoring and responding to potential risks.

4. Liquidity Risk

The risk of liquidity is that an entity will have difficulty meeting its obligations due to lack of funds or
excessive spending to meet these obligations. In particular, it is a company's ability to meet its own
policies and its ability to meet the cash needs of its contract holder without (or at least minimal) loss.

5. Solvency Margin

An insurance Financial Strength is an assessment of an insurance company's capacity of contractual
obligation that mainly constitutes claims on insurance policies, timeliness of these payments. Provati
Insurance Company Limited has premier capacity to meet policyholder and contract obligation.

PICL continues to thrive on its name recognition, customer service, technological advantages, strategic
alliances in managed care, and breadth of its products and value-added services. Amid stiff and
competitive market environment, we achieved moderate success in 2021,

Wo.

(Md. Zahedul Islam)
Managing Director
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Audit Committee Report

Provati Insurance Company Limited has an Audit Committee as a sub-committee of the Board which
assist the Board in ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring system within the business,

Constitution of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is composed of 5 (five) members including 2(two) Independent Director.
The members are Beg. Mohammad Nurul Azim FCA, Habib E Alam Chowdhury, Shahjahan
Kabir, Alhaj Mohammed Mofizur Rahman & Pradip Kumar Das.

All members of the audit committee are "financially literate” and Beg Mohammad Nurul Azim
FCA has accounting or related financial management background and 40 (forty) years of such
experience,

When the term of service of any Committee member expires or there is any circumstance
causing any Committee member to be unable to hold office before expiration of the term of
service, thus making the number of the Committee members to be lower than the prescribed
number of 3 (three) persons, the Board shall appoint the new Committee member to fill up the
vacancy immediately or not later than 6 (six) month from the date of vacancy in the
Committee to ensure continuity of the performance of work of the Audit Committee;

The company secretary, Mohammed Serajul Islam, shall act as the secretary of the
Committee;

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not constitute without at least 1(one)
independent director.

Chairperson of the Audit Committee

Mr. Beg Mohammad Nurul Azim FCA will be the Chairperson of the audit committee.

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, the remaining members may elect
one of themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting; in that case there shall be no
problem of constituting a quorum.

Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in the Annual General Meeting
(AGM).

Meeting of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings in a financial year: Provided that
any emergency meeting in addition to regular meeting may be convened at the request of any
one of the members of the Committee;

The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be constituted in presence of either
three members or two thirds of the members of the Audit Committee, whichever is higher,
where presence of an independent director is a must.

Role of Audit Committee

| ANNUAL
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Oversee the financial reporting process;

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles,

Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it is adequately resourced,
including approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan and review of the Internal Audit
and Compliance Report;

Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors;

Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual financial
statements before submission to the Board for approval or adoption;

Review along with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval,
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e Review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly financial statements before

submission to the Board for approval;

Review the adequacy of internal audit function;

Review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report;

Review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the management;

Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control weakness issued by statutory

auditors;

e Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, level of expertise
deployed and time required for effective audit and evaluate the performance of external
auditors;

e Oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public Offering (IPO) or Repeat Public
Offering (RPO) or Rights Share Offer have been utilized as per the purposes stated in
relevant offer document or prospectus approved by the Commission:

e Provided that the management shall disclose to the Audit Committee about the uses or
applications of the proceeds by major category (capital expenditure, sales and marketing
expenses, working capital, etc.), on a quarterly basis, as a part of their quarterly declaration of
financial results:

e Provided further that on an annual basis, the company shall prepare a statement of the
proceeds utilized for the purposes other than those stated in the offer document or prospectus
for publication in the Annual Report along with the comments of the Audit Committee.

Reporting of the Audit Committee
Reporting to the Board of Directors
The Audit Committee shall report on below activities to the Board:

e Report on conflicts of interests;

e Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularnty or material defect identified in the internal audit
and compliance process or in the financial statements;

e Suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances including securities related laws,
rules and regulations;

e Any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary shall be disclosed to the Board
immediately,

Reporting to the Authorities

If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about anything which has material impact on the
financial condition and results of operation and has discussed with the Board and the management
that any rectification is necessary and if the Audit Committee finds that such rectification has been
unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shall report such finding to the Commission, upon
reporting of such matters to the Board for three times or completion of a period of 6 (six) months
from the date of first reporting to the Board, whichever is earlier,

Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors

Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, including any report made to the Board
under condition No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year, shall be signed by the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee and disclosed in the annual report of the issuer company.

irman
Board Audit Committee

5 PROVAT! INSURANCE COMPANY LTD. A PORT | 2021 l 51




Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)

Provati Insurance Company Limited has a Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) as a
sub-committee of the Board,

The NRC assists the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria or policy for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and independence of directors and top level executive
as well as a policy for formal process of considenng remuneration of directors, top level executive;

Constitution of the NRC
The Committee shall comprise of at least three members including an independent director,

The NRC Committee is composed of 3 (three) members including Independent Director
(Professor Dr. Md. Sayaduzzaman), and 2 (two) Directors (Mr. Alhaj Mohammad Ali & Mr. Md.
Habibur Rahman) all of whom are nominated and appointed by the Board;

The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any member of the Committee,

In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of any member of the Committee or
in any other cases of vacancies, the board shall fillup the vacancy within 180 (one hundred
eighty) days of occurring such vacancy in the Committee,;

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt any external expert and/or
member(s) of staff to the Committee as advisor who shall be non-voting member, if the
Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion from such external expert and/or member(s) of
staff shall be required or valuable for the Committee;

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee;

The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without attendance of at least an
independent director;

No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or indirectly, any remuneration for any
advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other than Director's fees or honorarium from the
company.

Chairperson of the NRC

Mr. Professor Dr. Md. Sayaduzzaman will act as Chairperson of the NRC;

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining members may elect one of
themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting, the reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes;

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general meeting (AGM) to answer the
queries of the shareholders:

Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the NRC, any other member from the NRC shall
be selected to be present in the annual general meeting (AGM) for answering the
shareholder's queries and reason for absence of the Chairperson of the NRC shall be
recorded in the minutes of the AGM.

Meeting of the NRC
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The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year,

The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency meeting upon request by any
member of the NRC,

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in presence of either two
members or two third of the members of the Committee, whichever is higher, where presence
of an independent director is must as required under condition No. 6(2)(h);

The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be recorded in the minutes and such
minutes shall be confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC.
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Role of the NRC

e NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to the Board and to the
shareholders;

e The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate suitable directors to run the company successfully;

e The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks;

e remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a balance between fixed and incentive
pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the
company and its goals;

e Devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience,
ethnicity, educational background and nationality;

e |dentifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in top
level executive position in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their
appointment and removal to the Board

e Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board,

e |dentifying the company's needs for employees at different levels and determine their
selection, transfer or replacement and promotion criteria;

e Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company's human resources and
training policies;

e The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration policy and the evaluation
criteria and activities of NRC during the year at a glance in its annual report.

o

Chairman
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)
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Annexure-A
[As per condition No.1 (5) (xxvi)]

Provati Insurance Company Limited
Declaration by CEO and CFO

Date: 08 June, 2022

The Board of Directors

Provati Insurance Company Limited

Khan Mansion (11th Floor), 107 Motijheel C/A
Dhaka - 1000, Bangladesh

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on December 31, 2021
Dear Sir,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5) (xxvi) imposed vide the Commission's Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207Admin/80, Dated 3 June, 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

(1)  The Financial Statements of Provati Insurance Company Limited for the year ended on December 31,
2021 have been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from
has been adequately disclosed;

(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and
reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and Fair view;

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company's state of affairs have been reasonably and
fairly presented in its financial statements;

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of intemal
control and maintenance of accounting records;

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the
established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

(6) The management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is
appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concemn.

In this regard, we also centify that:

(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on December 31, 2021 and that to the
best of our knowiedge and belief:

(a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading,

(b) these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

(1)  There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company's Board of

Directors or its members,
Sincerely yours, % W
(Md. Zahedul Islam) (Md. Rafiqul Islam)
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
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@ Rahman Mostata Alam & Co. ANNEXURE-B
Chantered Accountants

Report to the Shareholders of
Provati Insurance Company Limited
On

Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code
For the year ended on December 31, 2021

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Provati Insurance
Company Limited for the year ended as on December 31, 2021. This Code relates to the Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated, June 03, 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our examination
was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management in ensuring
compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretanal Standards (BSS) as adopted
by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent
with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after due
scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion;

(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated in the
above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission;

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretanal Standards
(BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this
Code;

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the Company as required under the Companies Act,
1894, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

(d)  The Governance of the company is satisfactory.

\
[ \ R

N

\

[ N~N
Place: Dhaka Kazi Mostafa Alam FCA
Date: 22 June, 2022 Senior Partner
Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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@ Semmtowayemece  Annexure -
[(As per condition No. 1(5) (xxvii)]

Compliance Status of BSEC Guidelines for Corporate Governance

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by Bangladesh Secunties and Exchange Commission
(BSEC) per Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3-June-2018 (Issued under
Section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969)

Condition Compliance Status Remarks

(Putyin the appropriate Column) |
Complied | Not Complied

No.

Board of Directors
1(1) Size of the board of directors

The total number of members of a company's
Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as 7
*Board") shall not be less than 5 (five) and more

than 20 (twenty).
1(2) Independent Directors
1(2)(a) (a) At least one-fifth (1/5) of the total number of

directors in the company's Board shall be
independent directors, any fraction shall be v
considered to the next integer or whole number for
calculating number of independent director(s),

1(2)(b)(1) Independent director does not hold any share in
the company or holds less than one percent (1%) v
shares of the total paid-up shares of the company
1(2)(b)(in) The independent director s not a sponsor of the
company or is not connected with the company's
any sponsor or director or nominated director or
shareholder of the company or any of its
associates, sister concerns, subsidiaries and
ents or holding entities who holds one percent v
1%) or more shares of the total paid-up shares of
the company on the basis of family relationship
and his or her family members also shall not hold
above mentioned shares in the company
1{2)(b)(1n) The independent director has not been an
executive of the company in immediately v
preceding 2 (two) financial years
1(2)(b)(iv) The independent director does not have any other
relationship, whether pecuniary or otherwise, with

the company or its subsidiary or associated v
company

1(2)(b)(v) Independent Director is not a member or TREC
(Trading Right Entitlement Certificate) holder, v
director or oﬁoar of any stock exchange,

1(2)(b)(v1) who I8 not a shareholder, director excepting
independent director or officer of any member or o7
TREC holder of stock exchange or an intermediary
of the capital market

1(2)(b)(ww) | Independent Director is not a partner or an
executive or was not a partner or an executive
during the preceding 3 (three) years of the
concemed company’s statutory audit firm or audit v
firm ged in internal audit services or audit firm
conducting special audit or professional certifying
compliance of this Code
1(2)(b)(vm) | who IS not incependent director iIn more than 5 7
(five) listed companies
1(2)(b)(1x) who has not been convicted by a court of
oom%ent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of 7
any lcan or any advance 1o a bank or a Non-Bank
Financial Institution (NBFI)
1(2)b)(x) who has not been convicted for a criminal offence 7
involving moral turpitude
1{2)(c) The independent director(s) shall be appointed by
the Board and i by the sha ders in v
the Annual General Meeting (AGM),

 ANNUAL |
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chanered Accountasts

1(2)(d)

The post of independent director(s) cannot remain
vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days;

1(2)(e)

The tenure of office of an independent director
shall be for a period of 3 (three) years, which may
be extended for 1 (one) tenure only

1.3

Qualification of Independent Director

1(3)(a)

Independent director shall be a knowledgeable
individual with integrity who is able to ensure
compliance with financial laws, regulatory
requirements and laws and can make
meaningful contribution to the business

1(3)b)(H)

Business Leader who is or was a promoter or
director of an unlisted company having minimum
paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or any listed
company or a member of any national or
international chamber of commerce or business
association

Not
Applicable

1(3)(b)(#H)

Corporate Leader who is or was a top level
executive not lower than Chief Executive Officer or

ing Director or Deputy Managing Director or
Chief Financial Officer or Head of Finance or
Accounts or Company Secretary or Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal
Service or a candidate with equivalent position of
an unlisted company having minimum paid-up
capital of Tk. 100.00 million or of a listed company

Not
Applicable

1(3)(b) i)

Former official of government or statutory or
autonomous or latory in the position not
below 5th Grade of the national pay scale, who has
at least educational background of bachelor degree
i @CONOMICS Or commerce or business or Law

1(3)(b)(W)

University Teacher who has educational
background in Economics or Commerce or
Business Studies or Law

1(3)(b)(v)

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing
at least in the High Court Division of Bangladesh
Supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant or Cost
and Management Accountant or Chartered
Financial Analyst or Chartered Certified
Accountant or Certified Public Accountant or
Chartered Management Accountant or Chartered
Secretary or equivalent qualification

1(3)(c)

The independent director shall have at least 10
(ten) years of experiences in any field mentioned
in clause (b)

1(3)(d)

In special cases, the above qualifications or
experiences may be relaxed subject to prior
approval of the Commission

No such
incident

1(4)

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of
Directors and Managing Director or Chief
Executive Officer

1(4)(a)

The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and
the Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief
Executive Officer (CEO) of the company shall be
filled by different individuals

1(4)(b)

The Ma'éatging Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive
Officer (CEQ) of a listed company shall not hold the
same position in ancther listed company

1{4)(c)

The Chairperscn of the Board shall be elected from
among the non-executive directors of the company

X PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

ANNUAL 90917

REPORT




@ Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chanered Accountants

1{4)(d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and
responsibilities of the Chairperson and the
Managing Director and/or Chief Executive Officer

1(4)e)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board,
the remaining members may elect one of
themselves from non-executive directors as
Chairperson for that particular Board's meeting,
the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson
shall be duly recorded in the minutes

No such
incident

1(5)

The Directors' Report to Shareholders

The Board of the company shall include the
following additional statements or disclosures in
the Directors’ Report prepared under section 184
of the Companies Act, 1994 (Act No. XVIII of
1994).

1(5)(i)

An industry outlook and possible future
developments in the industry

1(S)(ir)

The segment-wise or product-wise performance

1(5)(iia)

Risks and concerns including internal and external
risk factors, threat to sustainability and negative
impact on environment, if any

1(5)iv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit
Margin and Net Profit Margin, where applicable

1(5)(v)

A discussion on continuity of any extracrdinary
activities and their implications (gain or loss)

Not
Applicable

1(SHwvi)

A detailed discussion on related party transactions
along with a statement showing amount, nature of
related party, nature of transactions and basis of
transactions of all related party transactions

1(S)(vii)

A statement of utilization of proceeds raised
through public issues, rights issues and/or any
other instruments

Not
Applicable

1(S)vin)

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate
after the company for Initial Public Offering
(IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Share
Offer, Direct Listing, etc.,

Not
Applicable

1(5)(ix)

An explanation on any significant variance that
occurs between Quarterly Financial performances
and Annual Financial Statements

Not
Applicable

1{S)x)

A statement of remuneration paid to the directors
including independent directors

1(5)(xi)

A statement that the financial statements prepared
by the management of the issuer company
present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity

1(S)(xir)

A statement that proper books of account of the
issuer company have been maintained

1(S)(xin)

A statement that appropniate accounting policies have
been consistently applied in preparation of the
financial statements and that the accounting estimates
are based on reasonable and prudent judgment

1(SHxiv)

A statement that International Accounting Standards
(IAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed
in preparation of the financial statements and any
departure there from has been adequately disclosed

1(SHxv)

A statement that the system of internal control 1S
sound in design and has been effectively

implemented and monitored

s
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1(S)(xvi)

A statement that minority shareholders have been
protected from abusive actions by, or in the interest
of, controlling shareholders acting either directly or
indirectly and have effective means of redress

1(S)(xvii)

A statement that there is no significant doubt upon
the issuer company’s ability to continue as a going
concemn, if the issuer is not considered to
be a going concermn, the along with reasons
there of shall be disclosed

1(5)(xviil)

An explanation that significant deviations from the
last ?rear's operating results of the issuer compa
shall be highlighted and the reasons thereof shall
be explained

1(5)(xix)

A statement where key operating and financial data of
at least preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized

1(5)(xx)

An explanation on the reasons if the issuer
company has not declared dividend (cash or stock)
for the year

Applicable

Not

1(5)(xx1)

Board's statement to the effect that no bonus share
or stock dividend has been or shall be declared as
interim dividend;

1(S)(xxii)

The total number of Board meetings hekd during
the year and attendance by each director

1(5) (i)

A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing
the aggregate number of shares (along with
name-wise details where stated below) held by

1(5)(xxin)(a)

Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and
other related parties (name-wise details)

Applicable

Not

1(S)(xxiin)(b)

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal
Audit and Compliance and their spouses and minor
children (name-wise details)

1(S)(xxiin)(c)

Executives 5 (five) Salaried employees of the
company ., other than Directors , Chief Executive
Officer , Company Secretary, Chief Financial
Officer and Head of Internal Audit & Compliance

1(S)(xxiin)(d)

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more
voting interest in the company (name-wise details)

1(S)(xxiv)

In case of the a ntment or reappointment of
a director, a disclosure on the following
information to the shareholders

1(5)(xxiva)

A brief resume of the director

1(5)(xxiv)(b)

Nature of his or her expertise in specific functional areas

AN RN

1(S)(xxiv)(c)

Names of companies in which the person also
holds the directorship and the membership of
commuttees of the Board

1(S)(xxv)

A Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed
by CEO or MD presenting detailed anaiysissg the
'S pos&.;\ and operations a with a
brief discussion of changes in the financial
statements, among others, focusing on:

1(S)xxv)(a)

Accounting policies and estimation for preparation
of financial statements

1(S)(xxv)(b)

Changes in accounting policies and estmation, if
any, clearly describing the effect on financial
performance or results and financial position as well
as cash flows in absolute figure for such changes

Applicable

Not

1{S)xxv)(c)

Comparative analysis (including effects of inflation)
of financial performance or resuits and financial
position as well as cash flows for current financial
year with immediate preceding five years
explaining reasons thereof
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1{S)xxvid)

Compare such financial performance or results
and financial position as well as cash flows with
the peer industry scenario

1(S)xxv){e)

Briefly explain the financial and economic scenario
of the country and the globe

1(S)xxvif)

Risks and concerns issues related to the financial
statements, explaining such risk and concerns
mitigation plan of the company

1{S)xxvNg)

Future plan or projection or forecast for company’s
operation, performance and financial position, with
justification thereof, i.e., actual position shall be
explained to the shareholders in the next AGM

1(5)(0avi)

Declaration or certification by the CEO and the
CFO to the Board as required under condition No.
3(3) shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A

1{(S)(xxvii)

The report as well as certificate regarding
compliance of conditions of this Code as required
under condition No. 9 shall be disclcsed as per
Annexure-B and Annexure-C

1(6)

Meetings of the Board of Directors

The company shall conduct its Board meetings
and record the minutes of the meetings as well as
keep required books and records in line with the
provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so
far as those standards are not inconsistent with
any condition of this Code

17

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other
Board members and Chief Executive Officer

1(7)a)

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based
on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (NRC) at condition No. 6,
for the Chairperson of the Board, other board
members and Chief Executive Officer of the company

1(7)(b)

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall
be posted on the website of the company including,
among others, prudent conduct and behavior,
confidentiality, conflict of interest, compliance with
laws, rules and regulations; prohibition of insider
trading; relationship with environment, employees,
customers and suppliers; and independency

Governance of Board of Directors of
Subsidiary Company.

2(a)

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of
the holding company shall be made applicable to the
composition of the Board of the subsidiary company

Not
Applicable

2(b)

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board
of the hoiding company shall be a director on the
Board of the subsidiary company

Not
Applicable

2(c)

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary
company shall be for review at the following
Board meeting of the holding company

Not
Applicable

2(d)

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the
holding company shall state that they have
reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company also

Not
Applicable

2(e)

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall
also review the financial statements, in particular
the investments made by the subsidiary company

Not
Applicable

Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO),
Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS).
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3(1) Appoinment
3(1)(a) The Board shall appoint a Managn Director (MD)
or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), a Company

(CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and 4
a Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC)
3(1)(b) The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or
Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Company
Secretary (CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and v
Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC)
shall be filled by different individuals

3(1)(c) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed
company shall not hold any executive position in v
any other company at the same time

3(1)(d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles,
responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAC v
and the CS

3(1)(e) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be

removed from their position without approval of the v
Board as well as immediate dissemination to the
Commission and stock exchange(s).

3(2) Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the
company shall attend the meetings of the
Board Provided that the CS, CFO and/or the HIAC v
shall not attend such part of a meeting of the
Board which involves consideration of an agenda
item relating to their personal matters.

3(3) Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive
Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
3(3)(a) The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the

Board that they have reviewed financial
statements for the year and that to the best of
their knowledge and belief

303)(a))) These statements do not contain any materally
untrue statement or omit any material fact or v
contain statements that might be misleading
3(3)(a)(i) | These statements together present a true and fair
view of the company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards v
and applicable laws

3(3)(b) The MD or CEQ and CFO shall also certify that there
are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions
entered into by the company during the year which are v
fraudulent, illegal or in viokation of the code of conduct

for the company's Board or its members

3(3)(c) The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall v
be disclosed in the Annual Report

4 Board of Directors’ Committee

For ensuring good governance in the company, the
Board shall at least following sub-committees

4(i) Audit Committee; v
4(i1) Nemination and Remuneration Committee v
5(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors
5(1)(a) The company shall have an Audit Committee as a v
sub-committee of the Board
5(1)(b) The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring
that the financial statements reflect true and fair view of v
the state of affairs of the and in ensuring a
good monitoring system within the business
5(1)(c) The Auct Committee shall be responsidle to the Board. the v

dutes of the Audt Committee shal be clearly set forth in writing

X PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LTD. 325‘3# IZOZI'B'




@ Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chanemed Accountants

5(2) (2) Constitution of the Audit Committee

5(2)(a) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at v
least 3 (three) members

5(2)(b) The Board shall appoint members of the Audit

Committee who shall be non-executive directors of

the company excepting Chairperson of the Board v

g'nd shall include at least 1 (one) independent
rector

5(2)(c) All members of the audit committee should be
“financially literate” and at least 1 (one) member
shall have accounting or related financial v
management background and 10 (ten) years of
such experience

5(2)(d) When the term of service of any Committee member
expires or there is any circumstance causing
Committee member to be unable to hold office
before expiration of the term of service, thus making
the number of the Committee members 1o be lower No such
than the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the incident
Board shall appoint the new Committee member to
fill up the vacancy immediately or not later than 1
(one) month from the date of vacancy in the
Committee to ensure continuity of the pe nce

of work of the Audit Committee

5(2)(e) The company secretary shall act as the secretary v
of the Committee

5(2)(N The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall
not constitute without at least 1 (one) independent v
director

5(3) Chairperson of the Audit Committee

5(3)(a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the

Audit Committee to be Chairperson of the Audit v
Committee, who shall be an independent director

5(3)(b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, the remaining members may elect one
of themselves as Chairperson for that particular No such
meeting, in that case there shall be no problem of rac
constituting a quorum as required under condition incident

No. 5(4)(b) and the reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes
5(3)(c) Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain
resent in the Annual General Meeting (AGM):
rovided that in absence of Chairperson of the
Audit Committee, any other member from the Audit
Committee shall be selected to be present in the
annual general meeting (AGM) and reason for
absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee
shall be recorded in the minutes of the AGM
5(4) Meeting of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four
meetings in a financial year
5(4)(b) The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee
shall be constituted in presence of either two
members or two-third of the members of the Audit v
Committee, whichever is higher, where presence
of an independent director is a must

5(5) Role of Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall:
5(5)(a) Oversee the financial reporting process v
5(5)(b) monitor choice of accounting policies and >
principles
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5(5)(c) monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to
ensure that it is adequately rescurced, including
approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance v
Plan and review of the Internal Audit and

Compliance Report

5(5)(d) ovetsee mdng and performance of external auditor

5(5)(e) with the external or statutory auditors
fo: review o the annual financial statements before v
submission to the Board for approval or adoption

5(5)(f) review along with the management, the annual
financial statements before submission to the v
Board for approval

5(5)(9) review along with the management, the quarterly
and half yearly financial statements before v
submission to the Board for approval

5(5)(h) review the adequacy of internal audit function v

5(5)(i) review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis v
before disclosing in the Annual Report

5(5)() review statement of all related party transactions v
submitted by the management

5(5)(k) review Management Letters or Letter of Internal v
Control weakness issued by statutory auditors

5(5)(1) oversee the determination of audit fees based on
scope and magnitude, level of expertise deployed v

and time required for effective audit and evaluate
the performance of external auditors;

5(5)(m) oversee whether the proceeds raised through
Initial Public Offering (IPO) or Repeat Public
Offering (RPO) or Rights Share Offer have been v
uultzed as per the purposes stated in relevant offer
document or prospectus approved by the

Commission

5(6) (6) Reporting of the Audit Committee

5(8)(a) Reporting to the Board of Directors

5(6)(a)1) The Audit Committee shall report on its activities v
to the Board of Directors

5(6)(a)(i) The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the
o Board of Directors on the following findings :if any

5(6)(a)(ii)(a) | report on conflicts of interests No such incident}

5(6)(a)(i)(b) |suspected or presumed fraud or irregulanty or No such
material defect identified in the internal audit and incident
compliance process or in the financial statements

5(6)(a)(n)c) |suspected infringement of laws, regulatory No such
compliances including securities related laws, incident
rules and regulations

5(6)(a)(i)(d) |any other matter which the Audit Committee No such
deems necessary shall be disclosed to the Board incident
immediately

to the Authorities
5(6)(b) If the Audit Committee has to the Board

about anything which has erial impact on the
financial condition and results of operation and
has discussed with the Board and the
ement that any rectification is necessa

and the Audit Committee finds that suc No such
rectification has been unreasonably ignored, the incident
Audit Committee shall report such finding to the
Commission, upon reporting of such matters to the
Boardforlhreeomesomompleﬁono(a period of
6 (six) months from the date of first reporting to the
Board, whichever is earlier
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5(7) Reporting to the Shareholders and General
Investors

Report on activities carried out by the Audit
Committee, including any report made to the
Board under condition No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during No such
the year, shall be signed by the Chairperson of the incident
Audit Committee and disclesed in the annual
report of the issuer company

6 Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC).

8(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors

6(1)(a) The company shall have a Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (NRC) as a sub- %
committee of the Board

6(1)(b) The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of

the nomination criteria or policy for determining
qualifications, positive attnbutes, experiences and
independence of directors and top level executive v
as well as a policy for formal process of
considering remuneration of directors, top level
executive

8(1)(c) The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall
be clearly set forth in writing covering the areas v
stated at the condition No. 6(5)(b).

6(2) Constitution of NRC

6(2)(a) The Committee shall comprise of at least three .
members including an independent director

8(2)(b) All members of the Committee shall be non- v
executive directors

8(2)(c) Members of the Committee shall be nominated v
and appointed by the Board

6(2)(d) The Board shall have authority to remove and F
appoint any member of the Committee

6(2)(e) In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or
removal of any member of the Committee or in
any other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill v

the vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty) days
of occurring such vacancy in the Committee
B8(2)(f) The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or
co-opt any external expert and/or member(s) of
staff to the Committee as advisor who shall be
non-voting member, if the Chairperson feels that v
advice or suggestion from such external expert
and/or member(s) of staff shall be required or

valuable for the Committee

68(2)(g) The company secretary shall act as the secretary v
of the Committee

8(2)(h) The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not
constitute without attendance of at least an v
independent director

B8(2)(i) No member of the NRC shall receive, either

directly or indirectly, any remuneration for any
advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other v
than Director's fees or honorarium from the

company
6(3) Chairperson of the NRC
B(3)(a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the

NRC to be Chairperson of the Committee, who v
shall be an independent director
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6(3)(b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves
as Chairperson for that particular meeting, the
reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall
be duly recorded in the minutes

No such
incident

8(3)(c)

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the
annual general meeting (AGM) to answer the
queries of the shareholders: Provided that in
absence of Chairperson of the NRC, any other
member from the NRC shall be selected to be
present in the annual general meeting (AGM) for
answering the shareholder's queries and reason
for absence of the Chairperson of the NRC shall
be recorded in the minutes of the AGM.

6(4)

Meeting of the NRC

&(4)(a)

The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a
financial year

6(4)(b)

The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any

meeting upon request by any member
of the NRz

No such
incident

8(4)(c)

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be
constituted in presence of either two members or
two third of the members of the Committee,
whichever is higher, where presence of an
independent director is must as required under
condition No. 6(2)(h),

6(4)(d)

The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall
duly be recorded in the minutes and such minutes
shall be confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC

&(5)

Role of the NRC

&(5)(a)

NRC shall be independent and responsible or
accountable to the Board and to the shareholders

6(5)(b)

NRC shall oversee, among others, the
following matters and make report with
recommendation to the Board of directors

&(S)b)()

Formulating the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and inde ence
of a director and recommend a policy to the Board,
relating to the remuneration of the direclors, top
level executive, considering the following

8(S)(b)(i)(a)

The level and composition of remuneration is
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate suitable directors to run the company
successfully

B(S)(b)(1)(b)

The relationship of remuneration to performance is
clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks

8(S)(b)(i)(c)

Remuneration to directors, top level executive
involves a balance between fixed and incentive
pay reflecting short and long-term
performance objectives appropriate to the
working of the company and its goals

&(S)(b)()

Devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity,
educational background and nationality

B(5)(b)(wi)

Identifying persons who are qualified to become
directors and who may be appointed in top level
executive position in accordance with the criteria
laid down, and recommend their appointment and
removal to the Board

8(S)(b)(iv)

Formulating the criteria for evaluation of
performance of independent directors and the Board
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&(5)(b)(v) Identifying the company's needs for employees at
different levels and determine their selection, -
transfer or replacement and promotion criteria
B(5)(b)(vi) Developing, recommending and reviewing annually v
the company's human resources and training policies
6(S)(c) The company shall disclose the nomination and
remuneration gcéln:dy and the evaluation criteria and v
u

activities of N ring the year at a glance in its
annual report
7 External or Statutory Auditors
7(1)(i) The issuer company shall not engage its external
or statutory auditors to perform the following v
services of the company, namely
7(1)(i) Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions v
7(1)() Financial information systems design and implementation; v
7(1)(IM) Book-keeping or other services related to the v
- accounting records or financial statements
7(1)(IvV) Broker-dealer services v
__7(1 )v) Actuanal services v
__7( 1)(w) Internal audit services or special audit services v
7(1)v0) Any service that the Audit Committee determines v
7(1)(vin) Audit or certification services on compliance of
me governance as required under condition v
7(1)(ix) Any other service that creates confiict of interest v
7(2) No partner or employees of the external audit firms
shall possess any share of the company they audit
at least during the tenure of their audit assignment v

of that company; his or her family members also
shall not hold any shares in the said company

7(3) Representative of external or statutory auditors
shall remain present in the Shareholders’ Meeting v
(Annual General Meeting or Extraordinary General
Meeting) to answer the queries of the shareholders

8 Maintainning A Website by the Company

8(1) The company shall have an official website linked v
with the website of the stock exchange

8(2) The company shall keep the website functional 7
from the date of listing

8(3) The company shall make available the detailed

disclosures on its website as required under the
listing regulations of the concerned stock
exchange(s).
9 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate
Governance
9(1) The company shall obtain a certificate from a
practicing Professional Accountant or Secretary
&%lgr‘terod Accountant or Cost and Mana&mmm,
its
ly basis

ntant or Chartered Secretary) other
statutory auditors or audit firm on year
regarding compliance of conditions of orate
Governance Code of the Commission and shall such
certificate shall be disclosed in the Annual Report
9(2) The professional who will provide the certificate on
comfnianoe of this Corporate Governance Code v
shall be appointed by the shareholders in the
annual general meeting
9(3) The directors of the company shall state, in
accordance with the Annexur: attached, in the 7
directors’ report whether the company has
complied with these conditions or not
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1.05 (i) The number of Board meetings held during the year and attendance by each director are as

under ;
Sl Name of Directors Position Total Nos of Attendance
1 |Md. Momin Ali Chairman 7 7
2 |Maroof Sattar Ali Vice Chairman 7 7
3 |Alhaj Mohammed Al Director 7 7
4 |Al-Haj Mohammad Mofizur Rahman Director 7 7
5 |Mohammad Al Talukder Director 7 3
6 |Mr. Shahjahan Kabir Director 7 7
7 |Al-Ha| Shahdat Hussain Director 7 7
8 |Abdur Rahman Ansary Director 7 7
9 |Sabrina Yeasmin Director 7 8
10 |Mr. Pradip Kumar Das Director 7 7
11 |Md. Habibur Rahman Director 7 7
12_|Beg Md. Nurul Azim FCA Ind. Director 7 7
13 |Professor Dr. Md. Sayaduzzaman Ind. Director 7 7
14 |Md. Rafiqul Islam Ind. Director 7 4
15 |Mr. Habib-E-Alam Chowdhury Ind. Director 7 4
16_|Mr. M. A Salam Managing Director 7 1
17 |Shakwat Hossain Mamun Managing Director(CC) 7 5
18 _|Md. Zahedul Islam Managing Director 7 1
1.05 (xxini) The pattern of shareholdings.
At December 31, 2021 the pattern of shareholdings are given below:
Directors & Sponsors 30.0300
General Public Including Unit Fund, Mutual Fund, Financial Institutions etc 69.9700
Total Shares 100.0000

1.05 (>oam) a) Shareholding of Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related parties . Nil

1.05 (xxisi) b) Shareholdings of Directors & Sponsors are as under :

Sl. No. Shareholdings of Directors Designation No. of Shares | Holdings (%) |
1 |Md. Momin Ali Chairman 700,115 2.0146
2 |Maroof Sattar Ali Vice Chairman 1,899,774 5.4667
3 |Alhaj Mohammed Ali Director 812,650 2.3384
4 |Al-Haj Mohammad Mofizur Rahman Director 695,897 2.0025
5 |Mohammad Ali Talukder Director 695,036 2.0000
6 |Al-Haj Shahdat Hussain Director 695,368 2.0009
7 |Mr. Shahjahan Kabir Director 698,139 2.0089
8 |Abdur Rahman Ansary Director 695,823 2.0023
9 |Sabrina Yeasmin Director 707,523 2.0359
10__|Beg Md. Nurul Azim FCA. Ind. Director 0 0
11 |Professor Dr. Md. Sayaduzzaman Ind. Director 0 0
12 |Habib E Alam Chowdhury Ind. Director 0 0
13 |Md. Rafiqul Islam Ind. Director 0 0
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Sl. No. Shareholdings of Directors Designation No. of Shares | Holdings (%)
14  |Mr, Pradip Kumar Das Director 2,020,302 58135
15 |Md. Habibur Rahman Director 697,295 2.0065
16 |Joarder Nowsher All FCA Sponsor 117,007 0.3367
17  |Md. Ruhul Amin FCA Sponsor 955 0.0028
Total 10,435,884 30.0297
1.05 (xxiii) b) Shareholdings of Chief Executive Officer, Head of Internal Audit, Chief Financial Officer,
Company Secretary, and their spouses and minor children are as under as on 31.12.2021 :
Si. No. Name Des No. of Shares Holdi
1 |a)Md, Zahedul Islam Chief Executive Officer - -
b) Spouses and minor children Chief Executive Officer - -
2 |a) Shakawal Hossain Mamun HIAC & Addl. MD 1,000 0.0029
b) Spouses and minor children HIAC & Addl. MD -
3 |a) Mohammed Serajul Islam Company Secretary - -
b) Spouses and miner children Company Secretary - -
4 |a) Md. Rafiqul Islam Chief Finance Officer - -
b) Spouses and minor children Chief Finance Officer - -
1.05 (xxiii) c¢) Shareholding of the Executives are as under;
Sl. No. Name No. of Shares %
1 |Mohammad Nurul Huda (Duke) Addl. MD - -
2 |Md. Moklesur Rahman Khan Addl. MD - -
3 [Md. Zakir Hossain Talukder Addl. MD - -
4 |Md. Mojibur Rahman Addl. MD
5 [Mr. Saiful Islam Azad DMD 14,901 0.0429

1.05 (xxiii) d) List of Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the company:  Nil
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A. HOQUE & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS OF PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Provati Insurance Company Limited (the Company), which
comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 31st December, 2021, the Statement of Profit or loss and
Other Comprehensive Income, Profit and Loss Appropriation Account, Consolidated Insurance Revenue
Accounts, Fire Insurance Revenue Account, Marine Cargo Insurance Revenue Account, Marine Hull Insurance
Revenue Account, Motor Insurance Revenue Account, Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account, Statement
of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, Classified Summary of Assets as
at 31st December, 2021 and notes to the financial statements in which the retuns from the branch offices
certified branch managers have been incorporated including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information disclosed in notes 1 to 47 and Annexure-A

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the company as at 31st December, 2021, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act,
1994, the Insurance Act, 2010, the Insurance Rules 1858, the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules,
1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in
that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatements of
the financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address
the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

How our Audit Addressed the Key Audit Matters

Premium Income With respect to Premium income in respect of

Gross general insurance premiums comprise the
total premiums received for the whole period of
cover provided by contracts entered into during the
accounting year.

Given the important nature, connections to other
items to the financial statements and sensibility of
the item we believe this area pose high level of risk

various types of insurance we carried out the
following procedures

« The design and operating effectiveness of key
controls around premium income recegnition
process.

e Carried out analytical procedures and
recalculated premium income for the period

'ANNUAL
10| pEPORT | 2021

SX PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.



A. HOQUE & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Piease, see note no. 3.07 and 10.00 to the financial
statements.

* Camed out cut-off testing to ensure unearned
premium income has not been included in the
premium income

* On a sample basis reviewed policy to ensure
appropriate policy stamp was affixed to the
contract and the same has been reflected in the
premium register

e Ensured on a sample basis that the premium
income was being deposited in the designated
bank account

e Tested on a sample basis to see that
appropriate VAT was being collected and
depesited to bank through Treasury Challan,

* For a sample of insurance contracts tested to
see if appropriate level of reinsurance was
done and whether that re insurance premium
was deducted from the gross premium

* Applying specialist judgment ensured if there is
any impairment of the re-insurer.

® Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards, Insurance Act, 2010,
Insurance Rules, 1958 and other applicable
rules and regulations and regulatory guidelines

Estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims

whether due or intimated and claim Payment

The balance of estimated liability in respect of
outstanding claim whether due or intimated at the
year end was Tk. 111,006,758.

This amount represents the claim due or intimated
from the insured and invoives significant
management judgment and nisk of understatement.
In extreme scenario this item may have going
concern implications for the company.

Please, see note no. 11.00 to the financial

statements.

How our Audit Addressed the Key Audit Matters

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
controls around the due and intimated claim
recording process.

We additionally carried out the following substantive
testing around this item:
* Obtained the claim register and tested for

completeness of claims recorded in the register
on a sample basis.

* Obtained a sample of claimed policy copy and
cross check it with claim

e Obtained a sample of survey reports cross
checked those against respective ledger
balances and in case of discrepancy carried out
further investigation

e Obtained and discussed with management
about their basis for estimation and challenged
their assumptions where appropriate,

* Reviewed the claim committee meeting minutes
about decision about impending claims

e Tested a sample of claims payments with
intimation letter, survey report, bank statement,
claim payment register and general ledger.

® Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant

SX PROVATI INSURANGE COMPANY LTD.
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accounting standards, Insurance Act 2010.I
Insurance Rules, 1958 and other applicable |
rules and regulations and regulatory guidelines l

Investment In Shares

The balance of investment in shares of the company
at the year end was Tk. 149,912 557,

Insurance company makes a number of investments
in the listed and unlisted capital market with a
required regulatory limit. Income generated from the
investments (realized gain and dividend received) is
credited to the statement of Profit or Loss
Appropriation Account. Unrealized capital gain or
loss if any is transferred to the Investment
Fluctuation Reserve subsequently or as per the
policy of the company.

This item has significant impact on the earnings
performance of the company and return to the
shareholders and might be prone to misreporting as
large unreported fall in the value of any holding may
wipe out the value of the portfolio and hamper the
distribution capability of the company.

Please, see note no. 3.03 and 16.02 to the financial
statements.

How our Audit Addressed the Key Audit Matters

key controls around monitoring, valuation and
updating of prices of the positions held by the
company from trusted sources. Additionally, we
performed the following:

* Obtained year-end share holding positions from
the company and through directional testing
assessed the completeness of the report.

* Ascertained the valuation of the holding as per
IFRS 13.

e Reviewed and challenged the assumptions
used for the valuation models for any unquoted
securnties.

¢ Recalculated unrealized gain or loss at the year
end.

® Carried out cut-off testing to ensure unrealized
gain or loss was recognized in correct period.

* Obtained the CDBL report and share portfolio
and cross checked against each other to |
confirm unrealized gain or loss.

e Check the subsequent positioning of this |
unrealized amount after the year end.

® Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards, Insurance Act 2010,
Insurance Rules, 1958 and other applicable
rules and regulations and regulatory guxdelines.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of !
I

Measurement and Recognition Deferred Tax Liability

The Company reported net deferred tax liability
totaling Tk. 1,411,880 as at 31st December, 2021,
Significant judgment is required in relation to
deferred tax liability as their liability is dependent on
forecasts of future profitability over a number of
years.

See note no. 3.11 (b) and 1500 to the financial
statements.

How our Audit Addressed the Key Audit Matters

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the operational effectiveness of
the Company's key controls over the recognition and
measurement of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities
and the assumptions used in estimating the future
taxable expense of the company.

We also assessed the completeness and accuracy
of the data used for the estimations of future taxable
expenselincome

We evaluated the reasonableness of key
assumptions, timing of reversal of temporary
differences and expiration of tax loss carry forwards,
recognition and measurement of Deferred Tax
Liability

We assessed the adequacy of the company's
disclosures setting out the basis of deferred tax
liability balances and the level of estimation invoived.
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We also assisted in evaluating the tax implications,
the reasonableness of estimates and calculations
determined by management.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against 1AS 12 Income
Tax.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the information
included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon,
The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
matenally inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

After going through the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement there in, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and
Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with IFRSs, the Companies Act 1984, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Secunties and
Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such intemal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from matenal
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concemn, If
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we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit.

e Evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1984, the Insurance Act, 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the
Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 and relevant notifications issues by Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission, we also report that

* We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof,
* In our opinion, proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books as required by law have

been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from our examinations of those books,

* The Company's management has followed relevant provisions of laws and rules in managing the
affairs of the Company and proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books have been
properly maintained and (where applicable) proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit
have been received from branches not visited by us,

* As per regulation 11 of Part | of the Third Schedule of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended Insurance
Act, 2010 we certify that to the best of our information and as shown by its books, the company during
the year under report has not paid to any person any commission in any form to outside Bangladesh
and that the company during the year under report has not received outside Bangladesh from any
person any commission in any form in respect of its business re-insured abroad,

* As per Section 63(2) of the Insurance Act, 2010, in our opinion to the best of our knowledge and belief
and according to the information and explanation given to us, all expenses of management wherever
incurred directly or indirectly, in respect of insurance business of the company transacted in
Bangladesh during the year under repert have been duly debited to the related Revenue Accounts
and the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income of the Company;

* The Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income,
Profit and Loss Appropriation Account, related Revenue Accounts, Statement of Changes in Equity
and Statement of Cash Flows of the Company together with the annexed notes dealt with by the
report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

* The expenditure was incurred for the purpose of the Company’s business. —@

(A K.M. Aminul Hoque, FCA)
Enrolment No. 407

Dated : 09.05.2022 DVC -2205090407AS630670
Place : Dhaka, Bangladesh A. Hoque & Co,
Chartered Accountants
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PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

PARTICULARS

NOTE

AMOUNT IN TAKA

31.12.2021 31.12.2020
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES:
Authorised Share Capital :
125,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/- each 6.00 1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000
Shareholders' Equity: 776,333,027 627,006,619
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
34,751,929 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each 7.00 347,519,290 297,025,040
Reserve or Contingency Accounts: 8.00 428,813,737 329,981,579
Reserve for Exceptional Losses 8.01 316,634,017 263,865,316
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 8.02 12,105,649 2,500,000
Retained Eamings 8.03 100,074,071 63,616,263
Balance of Funds and Accounts: 9.00 325,769,563 301,457,508
Fire 9.01 74,282,365 66,082,538
Marine Cargo 9.02 177,703,189 170,685,841
Marina Hull 9.03 1,731,824 24,766
Motor 9.04 41,864 585 42,689,850
Miscellaneocus 9.05 30,187 600 21,974 513 |
Premium 10.00 63,687 419 61,902,250
Current Liabilities & Provisions: 227,363,109 150,541,002
Estimated Liabilities in Respect of Qutstanding Claims whether 11.00 111,006,758 56,526,170
due or intimated
Amount due to Other Persons of Bodies Carrying on Inswance Business | 12.00 3,635,642 36358642
Sundry Creditors (including Provision for Expenses and Taxes) 13.00 109,798,872 89,034,293
Unclaimed or Undistributed Dividend Account 14.00 1,509 957 -
Deferred Tax Liabilty 15.00 1,411,880 1,344 897
Total Shareholders’ Equity & Liabilities 1383,153,110 | 1,140,907,379
PROPERTY & ASSETS:
Investment: 16.00 254 912,557 79,795,723
Investment - at cost (Bangladesh Government Treasury) 16.01 105,000,000 I 25,000,000
Investment in Shares 1602 || 149912557 ||| 54795723
Accrued Interest on FDR & BGTB 17.00 17,205,132 16,264,655
Amount due from other persons or bodies camying on Insurance Business |  18.00 25,765,303 64,194 663
Sundry Debtors (Including Advances, Deposits & Pre-payments) 19.00 52,496,901 51,099,880
Cash and Bank Balances 20.00 767,536,588 672,351,154
Other Accounts: 21,00 275,236,638 257,201,305
Fixed Assets (at cost less Dep.) 21.01 186,273,720 169,192,567
Floor Purchase 85,372,236 85,372,236
Software Installation 21,02 1,648,483 649,977
Stamp In Hand 1,169,130 1,134,010
Stock of Printing & Stationery 2103 773,069
Total Property and Assets ~1,393,153,119 7,37
Net Assot Value per Share 29.00 22.34 21.11

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 and Annexure -A form

This is the Statement of Financial Position referred %o in our

an integral part of these financial statements, separate report of even date annexed
The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on the 28th Apeil, 2022 and were signed on its behalf by :

L

Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary Chief Finance Officer

T TCA)
Enrolment No, 407
DVC-2205080407ASE30670
A Hogue & Co,
Chantered Accountants
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PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

AMOUNT IN TAKA

PARTICULARS

31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Expenses of Management
(not applicable to any particular fund or account) :
Meeting Fees 953,350 448,500
Meeting Expenses 210,000 -
Legal Expenses 1,101,470 31,850
Statutory Fees for Licence & Annual Registration 1,406,542 960,257
Advertisement & Publicity 3,518,504 1,234,187
Fees & Subscription 1,806,065 2,006,023
Professional Fees except Legal Fees 382271 311,962
Degpreciation 21.0 13,530,017 11,205,299
Amortization Expenses 21.02 549 494 324 989
Profit /(Loss) Transferred to Profit and Loss Appropriation Account 176,081,718 118,068,136

199,540,330 134,591,303
Miscelfaneous Income 22.00 2,801,454 1,387,700
Interest on FOR, STD and BGTB 23.00 34,728 475 39,120,871
Profit/(Loss) on Investment in Shares 67,994 515 4,774 953
Dividend Income 2,766,385 523,969
Profit/Loss Transferred from : 91,249,501 88,783,770
Fire Insurance Revenue Account T(108,401,173) | 13,014,698
Marine Cargo Insurance Revenue Account 169,267,264 29,121,015
Marine Hull Insurance Revenue Accounts 2,454 22,785
Motor Insurance Revenue Account 16,856,668 35,144 589
Miscellanecus Insurance Revenue Account 13,524,288 10,580,682

199,540,330 134,591,303
Basic Earning Per Shares (EPS) 30.00 430 3.10
Price Earning Ratio (MVS/EPS) 28.46 27.25

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 and
Annexure -A form an integral part of
these financial statements

This is the Statement of Profit or Loss and

Other Comprehensive Income referred to in our

separate report of even date annexed

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on the 28th April, 2022 and were signed on its behalf by :

7

Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer Chief Finance Officer

Company Secretary

(A_K.M Aminul Hoque, FCA)
Enrolment No. 407
DVC-2205090407AS630670
A. Hoque & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dated: 09.05.2022
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
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PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

PROFIT OR LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

AMOUNT IN TAKA

PARTICULARS

NOTE

31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Balance B/ID 63,616,264 40,270,318
Profit for the year 176,081,718 118,068,136

239,697,981 158,338,454
Reserve for Exceptional Losses 8.03 52,768,701 41,448 364
Income tax Expenses 26,755,310 26,058,541
Current Tax 28.00 26,822,293 26,288,148
Deferred Tax 15(b) (66.883) (229.607)
Unrealized Profit on securities available for sale 9,605,649 (8,427,719)
Dividend Paid 50,494 250 35643,004
Balance Transferred to Balance Sheet 100,074,071 63,616,264

239,697,981 158,338,454
Basic Earning Per Shares (EPS) 30.00 4.30 310
Price Earning Ratio (MVS/EPS) 28.46 27.25

The annexed notes from 110 47
and Annexure -A form an integral
part of these financial statements

This is the Profit or Loss Appropriaton Account
referred to in our separat report of even
date annexed

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on the 28th April, 2022 and were signed on its behalf by :

Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary Chief Finance Officer

(A.K.M Aminul Hoque, FCA)
Enrolment No. 407
DVC-2205000407AS630670
A. Hoque & Co.
Chartered Accountant

Dated: 09.05.2022
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
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PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED REVENUE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

AMOUNT IN TAKA

PARTICULARS

Claims under Policies Less Reinsurance :

Paid during the year
Total Estimated Liability in respect of Outstanding claims
al the end of the year whether due or intimated

Less : Outstanding Claims at the end of the previous year

Agency Commission

Management Expenses

Reserve for Unexpired Risk on Premium Income of the year
Profit\Loss) Transferred to Proft or Loss & Other Comprehensive Account
Total

Balance of account at the beginning of the year

Premium Less Reinsurance

Commission on Reinsurance ceded

Total

24.00
25.00

27.00

31.12.2021

31.12.2020

245 549,800 280,903,513
111,006,758 56,526,170
356,556,558 337,429,683
56,526,170 73,347,912
300,030,388 264,081,771
157,948,432 138,686,904
296,001,086 260,969,948
325,769,564 301,457 508
91,249,501 88,783,770
1,171,088,971 1,053,979,901
301,457,509 255477251
811,826,174 753,606,622
57,805,289 44 806,027
1,171,088,971 1,053,979,901

The annexed notes from 110 47 and

This is the Consolidated Revenue Account

referred to in our separate report of even date
annexed

Annexure -A form an integral part of
these financial statements.

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on the 28th April, 2022 and were signed on its behalf by :

&b

Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary Chief Finance Officer
(A.K.M Aminul Hoque, FCA)

Dated: 09.05.2022 Encolment No. 407

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh DVC-2205090407AS630670

A. Hoque & Co,
Chartered Accountant
'ANNUAL PN
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PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

FIRE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

AMOUNT IN TAKA

PARTICULARS

31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Claims under Policies Less Reinsurance :
Paid during the year 147,208,295 143,115,437
Total Estimated Liability in respect of Outstanding claims
al the end of the year whether due or intimated 43905611 23,451,820
161,113,906 166,567,257
Less : Outstanding Claims at the end of the previous year 23451820 46,177,750
167,662,086 120,389,507
Agency Commission 24.00 46,142,087 39,246,834
Management Expenses 25.00 107,887,105 81,576,410
Researve for Unexpired Risk being 40% on Premium Income of the year 74,282,365 66,082,538
Profit\Loss) Transferred to Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Account (108,401,173) 13.914 698
287,572,470 321,209,988
Balance of account at the beginning of the year 66,082,538 128,657,189
Premium Less Reinsurance 27.00 185,705,913 165,206,345
Commission on Reinsurance ceded 35,764,019 27,346 454
287,572,470 321,209,988

The annexed notes from 1 10 47 and

This is the Fire Insurance Revenue Account

Annexure -A form an integral part of
these financial statements

referred to in our separate report of even date
annexed

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on the 28th April, 2022 and were signed on its behalf by :

&b

Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary Chief Finance Officer

(A K.M Aminul Hoque, FCA)
Encoiment No. 407
DVC-2205090407AS630670
A, Hoque & Co.
Chartered Accountant

Dated: 09.05.2022
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
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PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

MARINE CARGO INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

AMOUNT IN TAKA

PARTICULARS NOTE

31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Claims under Policies Less Reinsurance :
Paid during the year 60,236,060 120,900,426
Total Estimated Liability in respect of Outstanding claims
at the end of the year whether due or intimated 54,335,860 26,041,209
114,572,820 146,950,725
Less : Qutstanding Claims at the end of the previous year 26,041,200 17,360,083
88,531,530 129,590,632
Agency Commission 24.00 76,152,806 71,754,786
Management Expenses 25.00 121,288,813 117,757 841
Reserve for Unexpired Risk being 40% on Premium Income of the year 177,703,189 170,685,841
Proftf{Loss) Transferred to Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Account 169,267 264 29,121,015
632,943,602 518,910,116
Balance of account at the beginning of the year 170,685,841 77,030,794
Premium Less Reinsurance 27.00 444 257 972 426,714 604
Commission on Reinsurance ceded 17,099,788 15,164,718
632,943,602 518,910,116

The annexed notes from 110 47 and
Annexure -A form an integral part of
these financal statements

This is the Marne Cargo Insurance Revenue
Account referred 10 in our separate report of
even date annexed

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on the 28th April, 2022 and were signed on its behalf by

G @

Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary Chief Finance Officer

(A K.M Aminul Hoque, FCA)
Enrolment No. 407
DVC-2205090407AS630670
A. Hogue & Co
Chartered Accountant

Dated: 09,05 2022
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
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PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

MARINE HULL INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

AMOUNT IN TAKA

PARTICULARS NOTE |

31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Claims under Policies Less Reinsurance :
Paid during the year .
Total Estimated Liability in respect of Outstanding claims
al the end of the year whether due or intimated
Less : Outstanding Claims at the end of the previous year - -
Agency Commission 2400 - -
Management Expenses 2500 101,808 91,967
Reserve for Unexpired Risk being 100% on Premium Income of the year 1,731,824 24,766
ProfitLoss) Transferred to Proftt or Loss & Other Comprehensive Account 2,454 22,785
1,836,087 139,517
Balance of account at the beginning of the year 24,766 48 671
Premium Less Reinsurance 27.00 1,731,824 24,766
Commission on Reinsurance ceded 79,497 66,080
1,836,087 139,517
The annexed notes from 110 47 and This is the Marine Hull Insurance Revenue
Annexure -A form an integral part of Account referred 1o in our separate report of
these financial statements, even date annexed

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on the 28th April, 2022 and were signed on its behalf by :

7w

Chairman Director Chief Executive Officar Company Secretary Chief Finance Officer

(A.K.M Aminul Hoque, FCA)

Dated: 09.05.2022 Envolment No. 407
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh DVC-2205090407AS630670
A. Hoque & Co.
Chartered Accountant

= PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LTD. Q'E‘,';‘g,‘,‘,‘ i 2021 I 8l




A HOQUE & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

MOTOR INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

AMOUNT IN TAKA

PARTICULARS NOTE |

31.12.2021 31.12,2020
Claims under Policies Less Reinsurance :
Paid during the year 38,012,341 16,362,841
Total Estimated Liability in respect of Outstanding claims
al the end of the year whether due or intimated 12,448,343 7,033,061
50,460,684 23,395,892
Less : Outstanding Claims at the end of the previous year 7,033,051 9,810,069
43,427,633 13,585,823
Agency Commission 2400 15,728,265 16,008,694
Management Expenses 25.00 29474163 35,566,948
Researve for Unexpired Risk being 40% on Premium Income of the year 41,864 586 42 689,850
Profit\Loss) Transferred to Proftt or Loss & Other Comprehensive Account 16,856,668 35,144 589
147,351,314 143,015,905
Balance of account at the beginning of the year 42 689,850 36,291,280
Premium Less Reinsurance 27.00 104 661,464 106,724 625
Commission on Reinsurance ceded - -
147,351,314 143,015,905
The annexed notes from 1 to 47 and Thes is the Motor Insurance Revenue Account
Annexure -A form an integral part of referred to in our separate reporn of even date
these financial statements, annexed

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on the 28th April, 2022 and were signed on its behalf by :

2 No. W

Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary Chief Finance Officer

(A K.M Aminul Hoque, FCA)

Dated: 09.05 2022 Enrolment No. 407
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh DVC-2205090407AS630670
A Hogue & Co.
Chartered Accountant
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PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

MISCELLENEOUS INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

AMOUNT IN TAKA

l :
PARTICULARS NOTE 31.12.2021 31.12,2020
Claims under Policies Less Reinsurance :
Paid during the year 92,195 ‘ 515,809
Total Estimated Liability in respect of Outstanding Claims 316,944 _
al the end of the year whether due or intimated 409,139 515,809
Less : Outstanding Claims at the end of the previous year
409,139 515,809
Agency Commission 2400 19,925,275 11,676,589
Management Expenses 2500 37,339,197 25,056,782
Reserve for Unexpired Risk being 40% on Premium Income of the year 30,187,600 21,974 513
Profit\Loss) Transferred to Proftt or Loss & Other Comprehensive Account 13,524 288 10,580,682
101,385,499 70,704,375
Balance of account at the beginning of the year 21974 513 13.440 317
Premium Less Reinsurance 27.00 75,469,001 54,036,283
Commission on Reinsurance ceded 3,041,985 2318774
101,385,499 70,704,375

Thas is the Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue
Account referred to in our separate reporn of
even date annexed

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 and
Annexure -A form an integral part of
these financial statements,

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on the 28th April, 2022 and were signed on its behalf by :

b @

Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary Chief Finance Officer
(A_.K.M Aminul Hoque, FCA)
Dated: 09.05.2022 Enrolment No. 407
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh DVC-2205090407AS630670
A Hogue & Co.
Chartered Accountant
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PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

Particulars Share Capital Reserve for Investment Retained Total

Exceptional Fluctuation Eamings

Losses Reserve

Balance as on 01.01.2021 297,025,040 263,865,316 2,500,000 63,616,263 627,006,619
Net Profit after tax - - 149,326,408 149,326,408
Stock Dividend Paid 50,494 250 (50,494 250)
Realized Loss on Shares - - - -
Unrealized Loss on Shares 9,605,649 (9,605,649)
Transferred to Reserve for
Exceptional Losses - 52,768,701 (52,768,701) .
At the end of the year 347,519,290 316,634,017 12,105,649 100,074,070 776,333,027
Particulars Share Capital Reserve for Investment Retained

Exceptional Fluctuation Eamings

Losses Reserve

Balance as on 01.01.2020 297,025,040 222 416 952 2827 495 40,270,318 562 539,805
Net Profit after tax - 92,005,594 92,009,594
Cash Dividend Paid (35,643,004) (35.643,004)
Realized Loss on Shares - -
Unrealized Loss on Shares (327 ,495) 8,427,719 8,100,224
Transferred 1o Reserve for
Exceptional Losses - 41,448 364 - (41,448 364) -
At the end of the year 297,025,040 263,865,316 2,500,000 63,616,263 627,006,619

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 and
Annexure -A form an integral part of

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity
referred 1o in our separate report of even

these financial statements date annexed

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on the 28th April, 2022 and were signed on its behalf by :

4 Nou @ A

Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary Chief Finance Officer

(A.K.M Aminul Hoque, FCA)
Enrclment No. 407
DVC-2205000407AS630670
A. Hoque & Co
Chartered Accountant

Dated: 09.05.2022
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

84 ANNUAL
REPORT

2021

@ PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.




A HOQUE & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

AMOUNT IN TAKA
31.12.2021 31.12.2021

PARTICULARS NOTE

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash Receipts from Insurers and Others a2m 1,236 424 623 1,179.456,430
Cash Paid for Claims and Management Expenses 3202 (489,885 435) (440,672,199)
Payment for Unallocable Expense and Others 3203 (472,944 027) (398,052,073)
Cash Generated from Operations 273,585,161 340,732,158
Income Tax Paid & Deducted at Source 3204 || (27.86185) ||| (22,223.363)
(27,861.6589) (22,223,363)
Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities 245,733,502 318,508,795
Cash Flows from Investing Activities :
Investment in Bonds / Shares (95,116.834) (41,977.173)
Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipments etc. (30,784 367) (118,896,064)
Investment in BGTB (80,000,000)
Software Installation (998,506) (300.000)
Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipments etc. 172,296 114,281
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (206,727,411) (161,058,956)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Share money Re-payment -
Dividend Paid (35,643,004)
Re-payment of Short Term Loan 56,179,340 217,379
Net Cash Generated/ (Used) in Financing Activities 56,179,340 (35,425,625)
Net Iincrease in Cash and Bank Balances 95,185,431 122,024,214
Cash and Bank Balances at the Beginning of the Penod/Year 672,351,154 550,326,940
Cash and Bank Balances at the End of the Year 767,536,588 672,351,154
Net Operating Cash Flows per Shares 31.00 7.07 10.72
The annexed notes from 1 10 47 and Annexure -A form This is the Statement of Cash Flows referred to
an inegral pan of these financial stalements, in our separate report of even date annexed

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on the 28th April, 2022 and were signed on s behalf by

7w

Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary Chief Finance Officer

(A.K.M Aminul Hoque, FCA)

Dated: 09.05.2022 Enrolment No. 407
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh DVC-2205090407AS630670
A. Hoque & Co.
Chartered Accountant
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PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

FORM "AA"

CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

CLASS OF ASSETS

Bangladesh Government Tresury Bond (BGTB)

Fixed Deposit Receipt and STD Accounts with Banks

Investment in Shares

Cash in Hand and Current Account Including BO Account

Accrued Interest

Other Assets as specified below:

a) Advances, Deposits & Prepayments

b) Software Installation

c) Fixed Assets (At cost less Depreciation)

d) Stamp in Hand

€) Amount due from other Persons or Bodies
Carrying on Insuranc Business

f) Stock of Printing & Stationery

BOOK VALUE

BOOK VALUE

31.12.2021 31122020 | TEMARKS
105,000,000 25,000,000
751,951,405 654,082,060
149,912,667 54,705.723
15,585,183 18,268,185
17,205,132 16,264,655
363,408 842 372,495 848
52,496,901 51,000,880
1,648 483 649,977
271,645,956 254,564,803
1.169,130 1,134,010
25,765,303 64,104,663
773,060 852,515
1,393,153,119 | 1,140,807,379 |

The annexed notes from 1 to 47 and
Annexure -A form an integral part of
these financial statements.

This is the Classified Summary of Assets
referred 1o in our separate report of even
date annexed

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on the 28th April, 2022 and were signed on its behalf by :

7

Chairman

-4

Dated: 09.05.2022
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

s A2 202

Chief Executive Officer

Company

Secretary Chief Finance Officer

(HM Aminul Hoque, FCA)
Enrolment No. 407
DVC-2205090407ASE30670
A Hoque & Co.
Chartered Accountant
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PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021
FORMING AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.00 Reporting Entity
1.01  Corporate Information-Domicile, Legal Form and Country of Incorporation

The Company was incorporated in Bangladesh as a Public Company Limited by Shares on the 31st
day of January, 1996, vide registration no. C-30207(1433)/96 under the Companies Act, 1994 and
permission for its commencement of business was given on 25th day of March, 1996 and the
registration from the Controller of Insurance on 31st day of March, 1956 was received to start general
insurance business. The Company went into Initial Public Offerings (IPO) on 3rd September, 2009 and
listed in both Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE) as a
publicly traded company.

Address of Registered Office

The Registered Office of the Company is located at Khan Mansion, 11th Floor, 107, Motijheel
Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000. The operation of the company are being carried out through its 56 nos.
of branches located all over Bangladesh,

1.02 Other Corporate Information

(i) Trade License: TRAD/DSCC/252448/2019, dated 14.12.2021
(if) e-TIN No.: 840700290195, dated 06.07.2014
(i) VAT Registration No.: 002010851-0202, dated 01.08.2019

1.03  Principal Activities and Nature of Operation

The main objective of the Company is to carry on all kinds of insurance, guarantee and indemnity
business other than life insurance business.

1.04 Presentation of Financial Statements

The presentation of these financial statements is in accordance with the guidelines provided by IAS 1:
Presentation of financial statements. The financial statements comprise of:

e Statement of Financial Position as at 31st December, 2021,

e Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 31st December, 2021;

Profit or Loss Appropriation Account for the year ended 31st December, 2021,

Statement of Consolidated Revenue Account for the year ended 31st December, 2021,
Revenue Accounts (Fire, Marine Cargo, Marine Hull, Motor, Miscellaneous) for the year ended
31st December, 2021,

Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity for the year ended 31st December, 2021,
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st December, 2021,

Form "AA", Classified Summary of Assets for the year ended 31st December, 2021;

Notes comprising summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

2.00 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
201 Basis of Accounting

The following underfying assumptions, measurement base, laws, rules, regulations and accounting
pronouncement have been considered in preparing and presenting the financial statements:

e Generally accepted Accounting Principles and Policies in Bangladesh (GAAP),

e Historical Cost Convention,

* International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB),

International Accounting Standards (IAS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh (ICAB),

The Companies Act, 1994,

The Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020,

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993;

The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969,
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2.02

2.03

® Insurance Act, 2010;
e Insurance Rules, 1958 as no rule has yet been made in pursuance of Insurance Act, 2010

Other Regulatory Compliances

The Company is also required to comply with the following major legal provisions in addition to
Companies Act. 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations:

The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984;

The Income Tax Rules, 1984;

The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012;
The Value Added Tax Rules, 1991;

The Stamp Act, 1899;

DSE/CSE Rules;

Listing Regulations, 2015;

Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 (as amended to 2013)

Compliance with the Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Bangladesh

The Company as per para-12 of Securities & Exchange Rule, 1987 with the International Accounting
Standards (IAS's) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS's) as adopted by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) in preparing the financial statements

Compliance

IAS Title
. Status
1 1 Presentation of Financial Statements Complied
2 2 Inventonies Complied
3 7 Statement of Cash Flows N Complied
B 8 Accounting Policies, Chan%s in Accounting Estimates and Errors Complied
5 10| Events after the Reporting Period Complied
6 1 Construction Contracts N/A
7 12 income Taxes Complied
8 16 Property, Plant and Equipment Complied
9 17 Leases N/A
10 19 Employee Benefits Complied
11 20 Accounting for Gowvt. Grants and Disclosure of Govt. Assistance N/A
12 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates N/A
13 23 Borrowing Costs Compled
14 24 Related Party Disclosures Complied
15 26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plan N/A
16 27 Separate Financial Statements N/A
17 28 Investment in Associated and Joint Venture N/A
18 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinfiationary Economics N/A
19 31 Interest in Joint Ventures N/A
20 32 Financial Instruments . Presentation Complied
21 33 | Earmings per Share Complied
22 34 Intenim Financial Reporting Complied
23 36 impairment of Assets Complied
24 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilies and Contingent Assets Complied
25 38 intangible Assets Complied
26 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement Complied
27 40 Investment Property N/A
28 41 Agriculture N/A

Compliance
Status

IFRS Title

1 ' 1 First-time adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards

2 2 Share based Payment

3 3 Business Combinations N/A

4 4 Insurance Contracts Complied
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IFRS Title Compliance
. Status

5 5 Non-current Assets held for Sale and Discontinued Operations N/A

6 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources N/A

7 7 Financial Instruments : Disclosures Complied
8 8 Operating Segments Complied
9 9 Financial Instrument Complied
10 10 Consolidated Financial Statements Complied
1 11__| Joint Arrangements N/A

12 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities Complied
13 13 Fair Value Measurement Complied
14 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts N/A

15 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers Complied |

204 Basis of Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the regulations as contained in Part |
and as per Form "A" as set forth in Part Il of the First Schedule, Revenue Account in accordance with
the regulations as contained in Part | and as per Form "F" as set forth in Part Il of Third Schedule,
Profit and Loss Account in accordance with the regulations as contained in Part | and as per Form "B"
as set forth in Part || of the Second Schedule, Profit and Loss Appropriation Account in accordance with
regulations as contained in Part | and as per Form "C” as set forth in Part |l of the Second Schedule of
the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended Insurance Act, 2010. The Classified Summary of the Assets has
been prepared in accordance with Form "AA" as set forth in Part |l of the First Schedule,

205 Consolidation

A separate set of records for consolidation of the statement of affairs and income and expense
statement of the branches was maintained at the Head Office of the company based on which these
financial statements have been prepared. All significant inter branch transactions are eliminated on
consolidation

208 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared based on the accrual basis of accounting and prepare
under the historical cost convention except for the revaluation of certain non current assets which are
stated either at revaluated amount or fair market value as explained in the accompanying notes,

2.07 Accrual basis of Accounting

The Company prepares its financial statements, except for cash flow information, using the accrual
basis of accounting. Since the accrual basis of accounting is used, the company recognizes items as
assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses (the elements of financial statements) when they satisfy
the definitions and recognition criteria for those elements in the IFRS conceptual Framework

208 Functional and Presentation Currency

Functional and presentation currency items included in these financial statements are measured using
the currency of the primary economic environment in which the company operates ('the functional
currency'). These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka ("BDT") which is also the
functional currency of the company. The amounts in these financial statements have been rounded off
to the nearest BDT except otherwise indicated

209 Key Accounting Estimates and Judgments in Applying Accounting Policies

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards
including 1AS's requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses
and for contingent assets and liabilities that require disclosure during and at the date of the financial
statements. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions of accounting
estimates are recognized in the perod in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods
affected as required by IAS 8: "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors”.

In particular, the key areas of estimation, uncertainly and critical judgments in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements
include accrued expenses, inventory valuation and other payables
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Materiality, Aggregation and Off Setting

Each material item as considered by management significant has been displayed separately in the
financial statements, No amount has been set off unless the Company has legal right to set off the
amounts and intends to settle on net basis. Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only
when permitted by the relevant accounting standards. The values of assets or liabilities as shown in the
statement of financial position are not off-set by way of deduction from another liability or asset unless
there exist a legal night, therefore no such incident existed during the year.

Going Concern Assumption

The financial statements are prepared on the basis of going concern assumption. As per management
assessment there is no matenal uncertainties related to events or conditions which may cast significant
doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

Comparative Information

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of 2019 in accordance with IAS-1 "Presentation
of Financial Statements" for all numeric information in the financial statements and also the narrative
and descriptive information where it is relevant for understanding of the current periods of financial
statements. Prior year figure has been re-arranged wherever considered necessary to ensure
comparability with the current period.

Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting pericd that provide additional information about the company’s position at the
statement of financial position date are reflected in the financial statements as per International
Accounting standards IAS-10 : 'Events after the Reporting Period”.

All material events occurring after the balance sheet date have been considered and where necessary,
adjusted for or disclosed in note no. 42,

Responsibility for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
as per requirements of Companies Act, 1994,

Reporting Period

The reporting period of the Company covers one year from 1st day of January, 2021 to 31st December, 2021.
Approval of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on the 28.04,2022.

Significant Accounting Principles and Policies selected and applied for significant transactions
and events

For significant transactions and events that have material effect, the Company’s Directors selected and
applied significant accounting principals and policies within the framework of IAS-1 Presentation of
Financial Statements in preparation and presentation of financial statements that have been
consistently applied throughout the year and were also consistent with those use in earlier years.

For proper understanding of the financial statements, accounting policies set out below in one place as
prescribed by the IAS Presentation of Financial Statements:

Assets and Basis of their Valuation
Property, Plant and Equipments
Recognition and Measurements

These are capitalized at cost of acquisition and subsequently stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation in compliance with the benchmark treatment of IAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment”.
The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use inclusive of inward freight, duties and
non-refundable taxes,

In a situation where it can clearly be demonstrated that expenditure has resulted in an increase in
future economic benefit expected to be obtained from the use of the fixed assets, the expenditure is
capitalized as an additional cost of the assets.

Cost also includes initial estimate of the costs of dismantling, removing the item and restoring this site

(generally called asset retirement obligation) are recognized and measured in accordance with IAS 37:
Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets,
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On retirement or otherwise disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are
eliminated and any gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the statement of comprehensive
income which is determined with reference to the net book value of assets and the net sales proceeds

3.01.2 Maintenance Activities

Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into operation, such as repairs & maintenance is
normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the year in which it is incurred.

3.01.3 Subsequent Cost

The Cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant & equipment is recognized in the carrying
amount of the item if it is pessible that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to
the company and its cost measured reliably. The cost of the day to day servicing of properly and
equipment are recegnized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income as
repairs and maintenance where it is incurred,

3.01.4 Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets

As required in Paragraph 43 of IAS-16 Property and Equipments, depreciation in respect of all fixed
assets is provided to amortize the cost of the assets after commissioning, over their expected useful
economic lives in accordance with the provision of IAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment”.

Depreciation on fixed assets excepting land is computed using diminishing balance method in amount
sufficient to write-off depreciable assets over their estimated useful life. Depreciation has been charged
on additions and when it is used. Expenditure for maintenance and repairs are expenses, major
replacements, renewals and betterment are capitalized,

The cost and accumulated depreciation of depreciable assets retired or otherwise disposed off are
eliminated from the assets and accumulated depreciation and any gain or loss on such disposal is
reflected in the Statement of Profit or Loss Account for the year ended. The annual depreciation rates
applicable to the principal categories are:

Category of Fixed Assets Rate of Depreciation
Building 5%
Fumniture & Fixtures 10%

Books & Periodicals 10%

Motor Vehicles 20%

Motor Cycle 20%

Office Equipments 10%
Decoration 10%

Electric Fan 10%
Telephone Installation 10%

Air Cooler 10%

Carpet 10%

Electric Equipment 10%
Cookeries 10%

By Cycle 10%

Full month depreciation is charged during the month of acquisition and no depreciation is charged
during the month of disposal.

3.01.5 Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is removed from the statement of financial position when it is
dispose off or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss
on the disposal of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is included in the statement of income of
the period in which the de-recognition occurs.

3.01.6 Impairment

In accordance with the provisions of IAS 36: Impairment of Assets, the carrying amount of non-financial
assets, other than inventories are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is
any indication of impairment less. If any such indication exists, recoverable amount is estimated to
determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any, impairment loss is recorded on judgmental basis,
for which provision may differ in the future years based on the actual experience. No such indication of
impairment has been observed till to date.
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3.02 Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets includes only accounting software.
I. Recognition and Measurement

3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

o ANNUAL 2071

Intangible Assets that are acquired by the Company and have finite useful lives are measured initially
at cost, After initial recognition, it is carmied at its cost less accumulated amertization and accumulated
impairment loss, if any. Intangible assets are recognized as per IAS 38 "Intangible Assets",

The cost of an intangible asset comprises its purchase price, import duties and non-refundable taxes
after deducting trade discounts and rebates; and any directly attributable cost of preparing the asset for
its intended use,

ii. Subsequent Costs

Subsequent costs are recognized in the carrying amount only when it is probable that the future
economic benefits embedied within the item will flow to the Company and it's cost can be measured
reliably. All other costs are recognized in profit or loss and other comprehensive income, as incurred.

iii. Amortization

Amortization is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income on a
straight line basis over the estimated useful life of each items of intangible assets from the month they
are available for use, Charging of amortization ceases from the month of its derecognition.

The amertization rates based on the estimated useful life of the intangible asset is presented below:

Category of Intangible Assets Rate (%)
Software 25%
iv. Derecognition

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits is expected from
use of it. Gains or losses arising from the derecognition of intangible assets measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the intangible asset are recognized in
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Investment in FOR and Shares

Investment is stated at its cost of acquisition and interest earned on statutory deposits lying with the
Bangladesh Bank in the form Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond and the interest and profit earned on
term deposit have been duly accounted for on accrual basis. The Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive aiso reflects the income on account of interest on investment in FDR, Bond, Shares
and Miscellaneous Income. The Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income also
reflects the income on account of interest on investment in FDR, Shares and Miscellaneous Income. It
may be mentioned here that a fluctuation reserve had been created in order to equalize the price go
down below the cost price of the shares. During the year under audit loss on realization of investment
in shares for price go down below the cost price of the shares has been charged directly to statement
of profit or loss appropriation account in order to equalize the price of the shares,

Sundry Debtors (Including Advance, Deposits and Pre-Payments)
These are carried at original invoice amounts which represent net realizable vaiue,
Other Current Assets

Other current assets have a value on realization in the ordinary course of the company’s business
which is at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Statement of Financial Position,

Inventories

In compliance with the requirement of IAS 2 "Inventories”, inventories are stated at the lower of cost
and net realizable value.

Net realizable value is based on estimated selling price less any further cost expected to be incurred to
make the sale. The amount recognized in the financial statements has been valued by the
management considering the above methed.

Stock
Stock of printing materials has been valued at cost or realizable value whichever is lower.
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308 Revenue Recognition

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15 "Revenue” is recognized to the extent that it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the entity and the revenue can be reliably measured.
Revenue represents invoiced value of policies. Revenue recognized when the policies are made,

The Company recognizes as revenue the amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company
expects to be entitled in exchange for goods or services when (or as) it transfers control to the
customer. To achieve that core principle, this standard establishes a five-step model as follows:

Identify the contract with a customer;

Identify the performance obligations in the contract;

Determine the transaction price;

Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and
* Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

Considering the five steps model, the company recognizes revenue when (or as) the Company
satisfies a performance obligation by transferring @ promised goods to a customer. Goods is
considered as transferred when (or as) the cusiomer obtains control of that goods. Revenue from sale
of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable net of returns and
allowances, trade discounts, rebates and Value Added Tax (VAT).

- Premium Recognition

Premium is recognized when insurance policies are issued, but the premium of company's share of
public sector insurance business (PSB) is accounted for in the year in which the statements are
received from Sadharan Bima Corporation.

-  Revenue Account

While preparing the Revenue Account, the effect of necessary adjustment has duly been given in
to accounts in respect of re-insurance business ceded and accepted. Re-Insurance Premium
ceded has been accounted for into accounts.

Surplus or deficit on revenue has been arrived at after providing for un-expired risks @ 40% on all
business except Marnine Hull Insurance for which 100% provision has been created for un-expired
risks.
= Premium and Claim

The total amount of premium earned on various classes insurance business underwritten during
the period has been duly accounted for in the books of account of the Company and while
preparing the financial statements the effect of re-insurance ceded as well as the effect of total
estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims at the end of the period whether due or
intimated have also been reflected in order to arrive at the net underwriting profit for the period

- Management Expenses
The management expenses charged to Revenue Account amounting to Tk. 296,091,086 represent
approximately 28.22% of Gross Premium of Tk. 1,056,206,134 (including public sector business).
The said management expenses have been apportioned 36.12% to fire, 40.96% to marine (cargo),
0.04% to manne (hull), 9.96% to motor, 12.61% to misceflaneous business as per activity/Premium
Income.

3.08 Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the Statement of Financal Position and Cash Flows, cash in hand and bank
balances represents cash and cash equivalents considering the IAS 1 "Presentation of Financial
Statements” and IAS 7 “Cash Flow Statement” which provide, that cash and cash equivalents are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to an in significant nisks of changes in
value and are not restricted as to use.

3.10 Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements IAS 7: Statement
of Cash Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been reported using the Direct
Method as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and considering the provisions of
Paragraph 19 of IAS 7 which provided that "Enterprises are Encouraged to Report Cash Flow From
Operating Activities Using the Direct Method™.

-

L
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Operating Segments

No operating segment is applicable for the Company as required by IFRS 8: Operating Segments, as

the Company has only one operating segments and the operation of Company is within the

geographical territory in Bangladesh.

Taxation

Income Tax expense comprises current and deferred taxes. Income tax expense is recognized in profit

or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is

recognized in equity in accordance with IAS 12: Income Tax,

(a) Current Tax:
Current Tax has been provided on the estimated taxable profit for the year under review at 37.50%
tax rate being the tax rate applicable for the publicly traded Insurance Company. It also includes
adjustments for earlier year's short/excess provision

(b) Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit,
and are accounted for using the balance sheet liability method
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred
tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that the taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences, unused tax loses or unused tax credits can be
utiized, Such assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor accounting profit.
Considering the practices generally followed in Bangladesh the company has reserved deferred
tax assets or deferred tax liabilities in accordance with 1AS 12 "Income Tax"

(c) Provision for Income Tax
Basis of Prowision for Income Tax: Net Profit -Reserve for exceptional loss x tax rate,
Proposed Dividend

The Board of Directors proposed 16% Stock Dividend and 10% cash dividend for the year 2021 in its
126th Board Meeting held on 28th April, 2022,

Cost of Post Employment Benefits

The company maintains both defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan for its eligible
permanent employees. The eligibility is determined according to the terms and conditions set forth in
the respective trust deeds and rules. Both of the plans are funded and are recognized / approved under
Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 by the National Board of Revenue (NBR),

(a) Defined Contribution Plan

This represents recognized contributory Provident Fund for all its permanent employees. Assets of
provident fund are held in a separate trustee administered the fund as per the relevant rules and is
funded by payments from employees and by the Company at pre-determined rates, The
Company’s contributions to the provident fund are charged off as revenue expenditure in the year
to which the contributions relate.

(b) Defined Benefits Plan

This represents unfunded gratuity scheme for its permanent employees. Employees are entitled to
gratuity benefit after completion of minimum five years of service in the company. The gratuity is
calculated on the basis of last basic pay and is payable at the rate one month basic pay for every
completed year of service. The gratuity fund is yet to be created duly approved by the National
Board of Revenue.

(¢) Insurance Scheme
Employees of the company are covered under personal accident insurance scheme.
Other Corporate Debt, Accounts Payable, Trade and Other Liabilities

These liabilities are carried at the anticipated settiement amount in respect of policies and services
received, whether or not billed by the policyholder and the supplier.
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3.16 Financial Instruments and Derivatives
Primary Financial Instruments (Financial Assets and Liabilities)

The disclosure of primary financial instruments carmed at the Statement of Financial Position date
alongwith the recognition methods and risks involved are summarized in Note 33 in accordance with
the provisions of IAS 32 Financial Instruments: "Disclosure and Presentation.

3.17 Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company is not a party to any derivative contract at the Statement of Financial Position date, such
as forward exchange contract, currency swap agreement or interest rate option contract to hedge
currency exposure related to import of raw materials and others or principal and interest obligations of
foreign currency loans

3.18 Capitalization of Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessanly takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as
part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur,
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds as per IAS 23: Borrowing Costs.
3.19 Accruals, Provisions and Contingencies

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IAS-37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets" requires management to make estimates and assumption that affect the reported

amounts of revenues and expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure requirements for
contingent assets and liabilities during and at the date of the financial statements.

(a) Accruals

Accruals are liabilities to pay for goods or services that have been received or supplied but have
not been paid, invoiced or formally agreed with the supplier, including amounts due to employees,
Accruals are reported as part of trade and other payables,

(b) Provisions

A provision is recognised in the statement of financial position when the company has a legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an cutflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation. Provision is ordinarily measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation at the reporting date. Where the company expects some or all of a
provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the
income statement net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that refiects, where appropriate, the risks
specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage
of time is recognized as a finance cost. During the reporting year the company has made sufficient
provisions where applicable.

(c) Contingencies
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-cccurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the company; or a present obligation that arises from past events but is
not recognized because it is not probable that an outfliow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability.
A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the company. At the reporting date the company does not have any
contingent asset
Contingent liabilities and assets are not recegnized in the statement of financial position of the
company.

320 Earnings per Share (EPS)

Eamings Per Share (EPS) are calculated in accordance with the International Accounting Standard
IAS-33 "Eamings Per Share".
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Basic Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the entity by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year,

Diluted Earnings Per Share

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per shares, an entity adjusts profit or loss attributable to
each ordinary equity holders of the entity, and weighted average number of shares outstanding, for the
effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares

Diluted EPS is only calculated where the company has commitment to issue ordinary shares in future
at reporting date, No such commitment is hold by company at reporting date.

Reserve for Exceptional Losses

Provision for exceptional losses has been made during the year under audit as per the fourth schedule,
para-6(2) of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984,

Recognized Gains and Losses

No gain or loss was directly dealt with through the shareholders equity without being recognized in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income,

Therefore, net profit after tax for the year is the total recognized gains.
Historical Cost Income and Expenditure

As there was no extra ordinary item, there was no difference in profit from ordinary activities before
taxation and the net profit before tax. Furthermore, as there was no revaluation of fixed assets in
previous years and during the year under review, there was no factor like the differences between
historical cost depreciation and depreciation on revalued amount, realization of revenue surplus on
retirement or disposal of assets etc. Therefore, no separate note of historical cost profit and loss has
been presented.

Related Party Disclosure

As per International Accounting Standard, IAS-24: "Related Party Disclosures’, parties are considered
to be related if one of the parties has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. The Company cared out
transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm's length basis at commercial rates with its
related parties. Related party disclosures have been given in Note 34,

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

The results for the year were not materially affected by the following:
(a) transactions of a nature not usually undertaken by the company:
(b) circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurring nature:

(c) charges or credits relating to prior years:

Classified Summary of Assets

The valuation of all assets as at 31st December, 2021 as shown in the Statement of Financial Position
and in the classified summary of assets in Form "AA" annexed with the report has been reviewed and
the said assets have been set-forth in the Statement of Financial Position at amount not exceeding
their realizable or market value in aggregate.

Share of Public Sector Business

Company’s Share of Public Sector business is accounted for in the period in which the complete set of
accounts from Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) is received, During the period the company has
included 4 (Four) quarters of its share of the Public Sector business as confirmed by the Sadharan
Bima Corporation (SBC) in the following manner:

Period Particulars of Quarter No.

1st July, 2020 to 30th Sept, 2020 3rd Quarter of 2020 1 (One)
1st Oct, 2020 to 31st December, 2020 4th Quarter of 2020 1 (One)
1st Jan, 2021 to 31st March |, 2021 1st Quarter of 2021 1 (One)
1st April, 2021 to 30th June , 2021 2nd Quarter of 2021 1 (One)
Total 4 (Four)

25X PROVATI INSURANGE COMPANY LTD.
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400 Number of Employees

There were 817 Employees at the period ended for 31st December, 2021 whose salary exceeds Tk.

3.000 per month.

Particulars

Managing Director

Additional Managing Director

Deputy Managing Director

Assistant Managing Director

Executive Vice President

Senior Vice President & Company Secretary

Senior Vice President

Vice President

Deputy Vice President

Assistant Vice President

Officers

436

Other Employees

235

Total

817

500 General

These notes form an integral part of the financial statements and accordingly are to be read in
conjunction therewith. Figures shown in the accounts have been rounded off to the nearest taka,

ANNUAL 12021
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6.00 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Share Capital

12,50,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/= each.

7.00 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

Ovdinary Shares of Tk 10/- each (17% Bonus for the year 2020) 5049425
Ovdinary Shares of Tk.10/- each (6% Bonus for the year, 2016) 1681273

Ordinary Shares of Tk 10¢- each (6% Bonus for the year, 2015) 1,586,107
Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/- each {12% Bonus for the year, 2014) 2832334
Ordinary Shares of Tk 1¥- each (12% Bonus for the year, 2013) 2,528 870
Ovdinary Shares of Tk 10/- each (12% Bonus for the year, 2012) 2,257,920
Ordinary Shares of Tk 10V- each (12% Bonus for the year, 2011) 2,016,000
Orcinary Shares of Tk 10V- each {12% Bonus for the year, 2010) 1,680,000
Ovrdinary Shares of Tk. 10/~ each Fully Pad in Cash 15,000,000

34‘751 ‘929 347i619£0 297i026‘040

No. of Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
Shares 31.12.2021 31.12.2020
1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000
347,519,290 297,025,040
50,494 250 -
16,812,730 16,812,730
15,881,070 15,881,070
28,323,340 28,323,340
25,288,700 25,288,700
22,579,200 22,579,200
20,180,000 20,180,000
18,000,000 18,000,000
150,000,000 150,000,000

Composition of Shareholdings:

The compositions of Shareholding Position as of 31st December, 2021 are as follows:
Particulars Number of Shareholders INumbor of Shares | % of Shares
Sponsors/Directors 13 10,435 884 30.030%
General Public 2388 16,109,139 46.355%
Company 115 8,160,517 23.482%
Company (Foreign) 0 - 0.000%
NRB (Non-Residential Bangladeshi) 48 46,379 0.133%
All Investors Accounts 1 10 0.000%

Total 2565 34,751,929 100.00%
Distribution Schedule:

The distribution schedule of 31st December, 2021 showing the number of shareholders and their shareholding
in percentages is disclosed below as a requirement of the "Listing Regulations™ of Dhaka Stock Exchange
(DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE).

Range of holdings in number of Shares | Number of Shareholders | Number of Shares ":":'::"
0000000001-0000000499 1245 164,493 | 0.473%
0000000500-0000005000 1107 1,486,035 | 4276%
0000005001-0000010000 68 531607 |  1.530%
0000010001-0000020000 37 551432 |  1.587%
0000020001-000030000 19 501,266 |  1.442%
0000030001-0000040000 12 419506 |  1.207%
0000040001-0000050000 8 361,120 | 1.030%
0000050001-0000100000 18 1,163.038 |  3.347%
0000100001-0001000000 44 17,823,706 | 51.288%
0001000001-1000000000 7 11,749,726 | 33.810%

Total 2665 34,751,929 | 100.00%

8.00 RESERVE OR CONTINGENCY ACCOUNTS

This is made up as follows:

8.01 Reserve for Exceptional Losses
8.02 Investment Fluctuation Reserve
8.03 Retained Eamings

s AL 02

428,813,737 329,981,579
316,624,017 263,865,316

12,105,649 2,500,000
100,074,071 63,616,263
428,813,737 329,981,579

g PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
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8.01 RESERVE FOR EXCEPTIONAL LOSSES

This is made up as follows:
Opening Balance
Add. During the year

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
316,634,017 263,865,316
263,865,316 222,416,052
52,768,701 41,448,364
316,634,017 263,865,316

This represents profit set-aside up to the year under review as expenses to meet exceptional losses. This
reserve has been created as per requirement of paragraph 6(2) of 4th Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance,

1984,

The company has made the reserve for exceptional losses amounting to Tk. 52,768,701 against net premium

income earned during the year as detailed below:

Fire Insurance

Marine Cargo Insurance
Marine Hull Insurance
Motor Insurance
Miscellaneous Insurance

8.02 INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE

This is made up as follows:
Opening Balance

Less: Loss Realized

Add: Unrealized Gain on Secunties

8.03 RETAINED EARNINGS
This is made up as follows:

Opening Balance
Add: Profit for the year

Less: Reserve & Provisions:

Less: Reserve for Exceptional Losses

Less: Provision for Income Tax

Less: Deferred Tax Expenses

Less: Unrealized Loss on securities available for sale
Less: Dividend Paid

9.00 BALANCE OF FUNDS AND ACCOUNTS

185,705,913 165,206,345
444 257972 426,714 604
1,731,824 24,766
104,661,464 106,724 625
75,469,001 54,636,283
511,826,174 753,606,623
12,105,649 2,500,000
2,500,000 2,827 495
- (327,495)
9.605,649 -
12,105,649 2,500,000
100,074,071 63,616,263
63,616,263 40,270,318
176,081,718 118,068,136
’ L) 1 iailssii‘“
139,623,910 94,722,190
768,701 41,448,364
26,822,293 26,288,148
(66,983) (229,607)
9,605,649 (8.427,719)
50,494 250 35,643,004
100,074,071 63,616,263
325,769,563 301,457,508

This represents Reserve for unexpired risks provided from Net Premium Income including Public Sector
Business of the year at the rate of 40% on different classes of business except Marine MHull Insurance for

which 100% as shown below.

[CUASSES OF BUSINESS PERCENTAGE AMOUNT (TK) | AMOUNT (TK)
2 31.12.2021 31.12.2020

T 20% 74,282,365 66,082,538
Marine Cargo 40% 177,703,189 170,685 841
Marine Hull 100% 1,731,824 24 766
Motor 40% 41,864,585 42.689,850
it Tor == o

TOTAL 325,769,563 |

SX PROVATI INSURANGE COMPANY LTD.
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10.00 PREMIUM DEPOSITS ACCOUNT

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
63,687,419 61,902,250

The amount represents the total balance of Premium Received against cover notes for which polices were

not issued within 31st December, 2021

11.00 ESTIMATED LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF OUTSTANDING 111,006,758 56,526,170
CLAIMS WHETHER DUE OR INTIMATED
The break up of the above amount is noted below:
CLASSES OF BUSINESS Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Fire 439058611 23,451,820
Marine Cargo 54,335,860 26,041,299
Motor _ 12448343  7.033,051
Miscellanceous 316,944 -
Total 111,006,758 56,526,170
12.00 AMOUNT DUE TO OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES 3,635,642 3,635,642

CARRYING ON INSURANCE BUSINESS

This represents balance of account with various Private and Public Sectors in respect of co-insurance
transactions and amount payable to co-insurer. The break up of the above amount is noted below:

NAME OF THE PERSON OR BODIES Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Agrani Insurance Company Ltd. 51,300 51,300
Bangladesh General Insurance Company Ltd 22,480 22,480
Bangladesh Co-operative Insurance Company Ltd. 142,137 142,137
Desh General Insurance Company Limited 72,122 72122
Eastland Insurance Company Ltd. 35,480 35,480
Express Insurance Company Ltd 664,107 664,107
Green Delta Insurance Company Lid. 36,801 36,801
Janata Insurance Company Ltd. 722,055 722,055
Meghna Insurance Company Ltd. 376,301 376,301
Marcantile Insurance Company Ltd. 89,082 89.082
Northern General Company Ltd. 115,714 115,714
Prime Insurance Company Ltd 136,878 136.878
People's Insurance Company Ltd. 4.309 4,309
Rupali Insurance Company Ltd. 73,107 73.107
Republic Insurance Company Ltd. 317,747 317,747
Reliance Insurance Company Limited 32,138 32,138
Sonar Bangla Insurance Company Ltd. 83,817 83,817
Takaful Islami Insurance Company Ltd. 660.067 660,067
I 3,635,642
13.00 SUNDRY CREDITORS - Including Provision for Expenses and Taxes 109,798,872 89,034,293

The balance is made as under:

PARTICULARS Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)

31.12.2021 31.12.2020

A. Liabilities & Provisions:

Satary and Allowances 2,376,305 2,129,423
Office Rent. Rates & Taxes 632,903 756,684

% PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
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Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
PARTICULARS Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021
Telephone, Telex & Trunk Call 215,084 238,823
Electricity Charges 267,156 285477
Provision for Bad Debts 588,905 588,504
Provision for Gratuity 3,502,067 3,289,101
Audd Fees 100,000 92,000
Provident Fund Trust 709,955 972 248
Dwvidend Payable - 2652 142
General Public Over Subscription (NRB) 872,887 14,550,000
Value Added Tax 9 694 962 8,707,382
Income Tax & VAT deducted at Sources 7.686.619 | 4&5&7
Sub Total 26,646,843 38,918,780
B. Bank Overdraft;
Bank Asia Ltd. MCB, Dilkusha SOD-008330007057 8,434 657 72744
NRBC Bank Ltd. Principal -SOD-010154300000515 15.336.942 19.800
Jamuna Bank Ltd. Dilkusha- SOD-01330013222 32625120 98,460
Bank Overdraft, Jamuna Bank Ltd., Dilkusha -SOD-01330137731 - 26.375
Sub Total 56,396,719 217,379
C.Provision for Income Tax 26755310 40898134
[Sub Total 267553101 49898134
Total 1007988721 89034293 |

14.00

15.00

The company had transferred the amount held against unclaimed or undistributed or unsettled dividend and
non-refundable public subcirption money to the Cap#tal Market stabilization fund (CMSF) as per BSEC
directive no. BSEC/CMRRCD/202-386/03, dated 14.01.2021. In addition we have shown the unclaimed or

undistributed dwvidend in the face of financial statement.

UNCLAIMED OR UNDISTRIBUTED DIVIDEND ACCOUNT 1,509,957 -
This is made up as follows:
Dividend for the year 2019 1,007,035
Dividend for the year 2018 502,922
1,509,957
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 1,411,880 1,344,897
a) Deferred Tax Liability are arrived at as follows:
Book Vaiue of Depreciable Fixed Assels 186,273,721 169,192,566
pss: Tax Base Value 186,010,774 168895273
Taxable Temporary Difference 262,947 297,293
Book Value of Gratuity Payable 3,502,067 3,289,101
axablie BooOK Value of alus - -
Deductable Temporary Difference 3,502,067, 3.289.101
NG pmporary Difierenc 3.765.014 m
ffective Tax Rate 37.5% 37.5%
Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities 1.411.880 1,344,897
b) Deferred Tax Expenses / (Income) is arrived at as follows:
Particulars 2021 2020
Closing Deferred Tax Liabilities 1,411.880| 1,344 897
(Opening Deferred Tax Liabilities 1,344,897 1,115,280 |
Deferred Tax Expenses / (Income) 66,983 229,607

c) The effective income tax rate of 37.50% has been considered as this tax rate is applicable for publicly

traded insurance companies.
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Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
16.00 INVESTMENT 254,912,657 79,795,723
This is made up as follows:
16.01 Investment in Bond-At cost 105,000,000 25,000,000
16.02 Investment in Shares 149,912 557 54,795,723
254 912 557 79,795,723
16.01 INVESTMENT IN BOND- At Cost 105,000,000 25,000,000

The above amont represents the value of 5 (Five), 10 (Ten) & 15 (Fifteen) years Bangladesh Government
Tresury Bond at cost kept with National Credit & Commerce Bank Limited according to the provision of
Section 7 (1) of Insurance Act (Act IV of 1938 and 7th Schedule item 2 (f) of the said Act (Section 23(1) of the

Insurance Act. 2010 as detadled below:
|PARTICULARS AMOUNT (TK) AMOUNT (TK)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
1 No. 10 (Ten) years ladesh Government Tresury Bond at 16.000,000 16,000,000
Face Value of Tk. 160,000.00 vide Auction No. 2013001779,
dt 13.03.2013
2 Nos. 5 (Five) years ladesh Government Tresury Bond at 4,400,000 4,400,000

Face Value of Tk. 4400,000.00 each vide Auction No
2017003698, dt. 11.01.2017

3 Nos. 10 (Ten) years Baggloadesh Government Tresury Bond 2,900,000 2,900,000
at Face Value of Tk. 2,900,000.00 each vide Auction No
2017003716, dt. 18.01.2017

4 Nos. 15 (Fifteen) years Bangladesh Government Tresury 1,700,000 1,700,000
Bond at Face Value of Tk. 1,700,000.00 each vide Auction No
2017003720, dt. 22.01.2017 ~

3 Nos. 10 (Ten) years Bangladesh Government Tresury Bond 35.000,000 =
al Face Value of Tk, 3,50,00.000.00 each vide Auction No.
0931401105 dt. 19.05 2021 »

3 Nos. 10 (Ten) years Bangladesh Government Tresury Bond 25,000,000 .
at Face Value of Tk. 2,50,00.000.00 each vide Auction No.
931561106 ¢t 19.10.2021 _

3 Nos. 10 (Ten) years Bangladesh Government Tresury Bond 20,000,000 =
at Face Value of Tk. 2,00,00,000.00 each vide Auction No.
931561106 dt.19.10.2021

Total 105,000,000 25,000,000

It is noted that the above investment has been renewed after the expiration of the above mentioned 5 (Five)
years period, 10 (Ten) years period and 15 (Fifteen) years period.

16.02 INVESTMENTS IN SHARES 149 912 557 54,795,723
The Company wise position of Investment in Shares are as under
Name of Company Face Value Acquisition Cost Market Value
ACI Limited 10 12,465 429 12,964 295
British American Tobacco Bangladesh Ltd. 10 3,281,917 3,178,000
Delta Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 10 4261917 4,421.250
Eastern Bank Ltd. 10 1,153,026 1,289,750
First Security Islami Bani Ltd 10 2,555.100 2,580,000
Fortune Ltd, 10 63,830,353 60,325,500
Hamid Fabrics Ltd 10 19,525,207 13,559,700
IFIC Bank Ltd 10 1,763,955 1,740,700
Krishibid Feed Ltd. 10 78,660 78.660
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
|[Name of Company Face Value | Acquisition Cost | Market Value
Mercantile Bank Ltd 10 1,603,200 1,710,000
Mercantie ins Ltd 10 2671763 2,495,000
Natonal Bank Ltd 10 84 931 75,000
One Bank Lid 10 691,380 690,000
Premier Bank Ltd 10 746,490 745,000
Paramount Textile Ltd. 10 1,071,288 1,185,660
Ringshine Lid. 10 24 509 17.328
Robi Axiata Ltd, 10 441,383 346,000
Silco Pharmaceuticals Ltd, 10 1,694,725 1,205,000
Sumit Power Ltd. 10 2,863,140 2,334,000
Uttara Bank Ltd 10 1,368 844 1,830,725
Share Application (IPO) 22,860,340 22,860,340
Sub Total 145,037,657 135,431,908
GMG Airlines Ltd 50 2,500,000 2,500,000
Energy Prima Lid 95 2,375,000 2,375,000
Sub Total 4,875,000 4,875,000
|Grand Total 149,912,557 140,306,908
17.00 INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE 17,205,132 16,264,655
This is made up as follows:
|PARTICULARS Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Interest on FOR 15,561,789 15,444,751
Interest on BGTB 1643 343 818,604
Total 17,205,132 16,264,655
1800 AMOUNT DUE FROM OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES 25,765,303 64,194 663

CARRYING ON INSURANCE BUSINESS

The above amount represents the total receivable from vanious persons or bodies carrying on insurance
business as co-insurance as on Decamber, 2021. The details of which are given below:

REPORT

NAME OF THE PERSON OR BODIES Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Bangladesh National Insurance Company Ltd. 84,735 84,735
City General Insurance Company Ltd. 89,857 89,857
Central Insurance Company Ltd 274,252 274252
Crystal Insurance Company Ltd. 15,309 15,309
Continental Insurance Company Ltd. 106,702 106,702
Dhaka Insurance Company Ltd 39,270 39,270
Federal Insurance Company Ltd. 151,015 151,015
islami Commercial Insurance Company Ltd, 1,089 1,098
Kamaphuli insurance Company Ltd. 101,495 101,495
Purubi General Insurance Company Ltd. 35,433 35,433
Phoenix Insurance Company Ltd. 26,615 26,815
Pragati Insurance Company Ltd. 678,515 678,515
Standard Insurance Company Ltd. 2,507 2,507
Un#ted Insurance Company Ltd. 9,281 9,281
Sadharan Bima Corporation 24149218 62.578,578
Total 25,765,303 64,194,663
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
1900 SUNDRY DEBTORS-including Advances, Doposites, & Prepayments 52,496,901 51,099,880
The breck up of the above as under:
PARTICULARS Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Advance to BDDL against Floor Purchase 21,075,160 -
Advance against Office Rent 11,424 388 9.255,743
Security Deposits Telephone & COBL 379,000 379,000
Agency Commission 9,553,113 9,285,338
Advance against Purchase 5,261,226 5,339,310
Sub Total 47,692,887 24,259,391
Advance Income Tax (Paid and Deducted at Sources) 4,804,014 26,840,489
Total 52,496,901 51,099,880
20.00 CASH & BANK BALANCES 767,536,588 672,351,154
The above amount is made up as under:
PARTICULARS Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Fixed Deposit Receipts 20.01 659,705,081 600,850,482
B.0. Account All 2482064 30,789
Short Term Deposit Account 91,230,302 49 938 925
Jamuna Bank STD A/C No-320000164 (IPO) - 700,642
Jamuna Bank FC Account (IPO) 872,887 872,887
Bank Asia Current Account-00833008525 - 341,219
Bank Asla Current Account-00833008587 . 301,277
Bank Asia Current Account-00833008670 - 473,396
Current Account-00833008775 1,509,957 1,536,250
Current Accounts Note 20.02 9,431,666 8,628,562
Cash in Hand 2,161,496 6,087 481
Cash in Transit (Head Office) 143,135 1,689,244
Total 767,536,588 672,351,154
20.01 FIXED DEPOSIT RECEIPT 659,705,081 600,850,482
The Details Bank wise position of Fixed Deposits are as under :
Name of Bank Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
AB Bank Ltd. 52.889,416 48.163,064
Agrani Bank Ltd. 6,476,721 4,424 384
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd. 32,429,945 31,148,366
Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd 3,525,000 3,500,035
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd 576,593 553,031
Bank Asia Ltd 41,998 342 37,937,637
BASIC Bank Ltd. 2,839,686 2723374
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Lid. 5,771,143 5,388,691
BRAC Bank Ltd. 11,053,847 10,556,250
Commercial Bank of Ceylon plc 1,081,450 1,711,773
City Bank Ltd, 1,633,906 1,081,450
Dhaka Bank Ltd. 15.201.776 15.200,329
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REPORT

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Name of Bank Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Dutch-Bangia Bank Ltd. 5633934 5430791
Eastern Bank Ltd 9,000,000 3,000,000
EXIM Bank Ltd. 19,314,167 19,420,443
First Security Bank Ltd. 1,200,001 1,258,549
IDLC Finance Lid. 13,110,347 11,284,125
IPDC Finance Ltd. 3.000,000 21,071,724
IFIC Bank Ltd. 20,522,318 2,639,500
Islami Bank BD. Ltd. 35614 954 34,592,000
Jamuna Bank Ltd. 48 965,174 71,931,135
Janata Bank Ltd. 7,272,699 7,330,642
Lanka Bangla Finance Ltd. 8712 461 7,853 067
Meghna Bank Ltd. 1,537,250 1,037 251
Mercantile Bank Ltd 16,679,714 14,816,030
Meridian Finance Ltd. 1,321,207 1,207,215
Modhumoti Bank Ltd. 1,000,000 1,000,000
Midland Bank Ltd. 1,153,778 1,127,278
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. 24,022,027 23,098,246
National Bank Ltd 18,776,950 17,722,297
National Housing Finance Ltd 5,500,000 -
National Credt & Commerce Bank Ltd. 14,829,554 14,425,809
NRB Commercial Bank Ltd 65,013,685 43,497 868
NRB Global Islam Bank Ltd. 2,072,000 1,000,000
NRB Bank Lid. 7,135,000 1,000,000
One Bank Ltd. 21,859 647 15823 411
Premier Bank Ltd, 4,703,224 4,722,940
Prime Bank Lid. 6,303,024 7,413,535
Pubali Bank Ltd. 9,466,299 8.306,080
Padma Bank Ltd. 4,502,633 4,593,724
Rajshahi Krishi U. Bank 4,079,516 4,043,385
Rupali Bank Ltd. 9,148,132 7.194.230
Shajalal Islami Bank Ltd. 12,450,963 9,315,255
Social Islami Bank Ltd, 4,009,734 4,060,281
South Bangla Agriculture Ltd 6,224,071 8,158,106
Southeast Bank Ltd 34,054 179 33,615,819
Standard Bank Ltd. 12,022,474 12,127 666
Trust Bank Ltd. 2,789,000 1,807,000
United Commercial Bank Ltd. 14,364 549 8.076,465
Uttara Bank Lid 5,162,500 3,114,250
Union Bank Ltd 800,001 345,961
Total 659,705,081 600,850,482
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
2002 CURRENT ACCOUNTS 9,431,666 8,628,562

The details Current Accounts maintained by branch offices are as under :

Agrabad E,135 116,111
Asadgon| 128 647 373
Aman Bazar - 2979
B.B.Avenue 1,299 9838
Bangshal 188,250 198,314
Barishal 39,640 30,999
Bogra 12,818 15,003
Chuadanga 67,677 63,349
Chowmuhani 382 8,460
Comilla 102,538 24 581
Dewanhat 160,230 36,704
Dslkusha 22281 206,700
Dilkusha Corporate 944 098 18,157
Denajpur 112 1,467
Faridpur 85 2,050
Feni 22393 1,779
Gabtoh 125,109 82,321
Gaibandha 23972 104,704
Guishan 38,282 56,685
H.O.Corporate 3,074 479516
Hatkhola 7,349 1,724
Hobigonj 28111 4,481
Imamgonj 125,051 1.411
Jamalpur 10,155 1,807
Jashore 31,535 20,607
Jhenaidah 10,304 52,196
Jubilee Road 2,432 887
Kawran bazar 30,043 5,398
Khatungony 80,548 3,000
Kurigram 26,785 38,465
Kushtia 51,166 100,626
Laldighi 98,273 193,039
Local Office 1,703 1,071
Local Corp 5174 8,889
Laksham 2,003 5817
Laxmipur 4 588 14,524
Moghbazar 1,867 1,941
Motyheel 385 414,395
Moulvibazar 117 301
Mymensingh 62,190 55,013
Naogaon 101,102 76,506
Narayangon| 25,305 5,840
Natore 619 655
Nawabpur 400,439 170,551
Nayabazar 136 243
Nayapolton 22,006 31,122
Netrokona 1,205 2,104
Principal 6,665 1,932
Rangpur 49 655 50,260
Sayedpur 8,539 3,725
Sylhet 44 465 314
Sena Kalyan 58,742 154 413
Sherpur 5698 3,221
Sadarghat 1,470 1,418
Tangal 1,148 -

"‘m‘?&‘o«m 6 zgs.sgg 5739 3432

1.1
Total 5431866 5,628,562
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

21.00 OTHER ACCOUNTS
This is made up as follows:.

Fixed Assets Note No. 21.01
Floor Purchase

Software Installation Note No. 21.02
Stock of Printing & Stationery Note No. 21.03

21.01 FIXED ASSETS -At Cost Less Depreciation

This is arrived at as underd:
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the Year
Less: Sales Adjustment

Less: Depreciation

Opening Balance

Depreciation charged during the Year
Less. Depreciation Adjust

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020

274,067,508 266,067,295
186,273,720 169,192,567
85,372,236 85372236
1,648 483 649,977
773,069 852,515
274,067,508 256,067,295
186,273,720 169,192,567
297 957,902 266,329,074
30,784,367 33,523,823
2,915,000 1,885,000
325,827,269 297,957,902
128,765,336 119,340,755
13,530,917 11,205,299
2,742,704 1,780,719
139,553,548 128,765,335
188|213|720 189.1 92|567

While verification of property. plant & equipments we have not been provided with kst of car register and blue
book with same. In our opinion in order to maintain the perpetual record of s car register and blue book

should be maintained.
The detailes of which has been shown in Annexure-A.

2102 SOFTWARE INSTALLATION

This is made up as follows.
Opening Balance
Add: Instaliation during the year

Less: Amortization expenses during the year

21.03 STOCK OF PRINTING & STATIONERY

This is made up as follows:
Opening Balance
Add: Purchased duning theyear

Less: Consumed during the year

2200 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

House Rent
Gain on Sale of Assets

X PROVATI INSURANGE COMPANY LTD.

1,648,483 649,977
649,977 674,966
1,548,000 300,000
2,197,977 974,966
549,494 324,989
1648 483 649,977
773,069 852,515
852515 904,296
6,554,045 4,882,723
7,406,560 5,787,019
6,633.491 4,934,504
773,069 852,515
2,801,454 1,387,700
1,688,750 637,600
1,112,704 750,100
2,801,454 1,387,700
ANNUAL
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24,00

25.00

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
23.00 INTEREST ON FDR, STD AND BGTB 34,728,475 39,120,871
This is made up as follows:
PARTICULARS Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Interest on STD Account including IPO Accounts 542,031 868,334
Interest on FDR 29815236 35,606,338
Interest on Bangladesh Government Tresury Bond 4,371,208 2,646,199
Total 34,728 475 39,120,871
AGENCY COMMISSION 157,948,432 138,686,904
This is made up as follows:
NAME OF BUSINESS DIRECT GOVT. Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Fire 46,142 087 - 46,142,087 39,246, 834
Marine Cargo 76,152,806 . 76,152,806 71,754,766
Marine Hull - - - -
Motor 15,728,265 - 15,728,265 16,008,694
Miscellaneous 19,925,275 - 19,925,275 11,676,589
Total 157,948,432 - 157,948,432 138,686,904
ALLOCATION OF MANAGEMENT EXPENSES (Applicable to Fund) 296,091,086 260,969,948
This is made up as follows:
NAME OF BUSINESS APPORTIONED DIRECT Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
EXPENSES CHARGE 31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Fire 106,975,505 911,600 107,887,105 81,576,410
Marine Cargo 121,288,813 . 121,288,813 117,757 841
Marine Hull 101,808 - 101,808 91,957
Motor 29,298,713 175450 29 474,163 35,586,948
Miscellaneous 37,279,547 59 650 37,339,197 25,956,782
Total 294,944,386 1,146,700 296,091,086 260,969,948
26.00 GROSS PREMIUM INCOME 1,056,206,134 924,579,357
This is made up as follows:
NAME OF BUSINESS DIRECT GOVT. Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Fire 293,947 699 13,666,212 307,613,911 261,645 563
Marine Cargo 486 478,695 21,206,676 507 685,37 477,139,023
Marine Hull 1,333,625 1,882,963 3,216,588 1,226,219
Motor 101,795,664 3,059,436 104,855,100 106,724 625
Miscellaneous 74,696,518 58,138,647 132,835,165 77,843,927
Total 958,252,201 97,953,933 1,056,206,134 924,679,367
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
27.00 NET PREMIUM INCOME 811,826,174 763,606,622
This is made up as follows:
NAME OF BUSINESS DIRECT GOVT. Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
Fire 184,600,502 1,105,411 185,705,913 165,206,345
Marine Cargo 438,575,953 5,682,019 444 257 972 426,714 804
Marine Hull 1,170,000 561.824 1,731,824 24,766
Motor 101,795,664 2,865,800 104,661,464 106,724 625
Miscellaneous 74,148,004 1,320,907 75,469,001 54 936,283
Total 800,290,213 11,535,961 811,826,174 753,606,622
28.00 CALCULATION OF INCOME TAX 26,822,293 26,288,148
This is made up as follows:
Profit before Tax 176,081,718 118,068,136
Less Reserve for Exceptional Losses $2,768.701 41,448 364
123,313,017 76,619,772
Less: Profit on Sale of shars 67,994,515 4,774,993
Less: Dividend Income 2,766,385 523,969
Less: BGTB Interest - 2,458,863
Less: Capital Gain 1,112,704 750,100
51439413 68,101,847
Add: Depreciation on Accounts Base 13,530,917 11,205,299
Less: Depreciation on Tax Base (13.496,571) (11,227,007)
51,473,758 68,080,139
Tax on Normal Business Income @ 37 50% 19,302,659 ,930,
Tax on Profit on Sale of Share @ 10% 6,799,452 477499
Tax on Dividend Income @ 20 % 553,277 104,754
Tax on BGTB Interest @ 5% - 63,288
Tax on Capital Gain @ 15% 166,906 112,515
26,822 293 26,288,148
2500 INTRINSIC VALUE OR NET ASSETS VALUE PER SHARE 22.34 21.11

The break up of Intrinsic Value or Net Asset Value per Share of Pravati Insurance Company Ltd, is given below

Increase in NAVhasbeenansedmetomease in the assets of the company.

SX PROVATI INSURANGE COMPANY LTD.

Amount Amount
Particulars Yaz2021" | 31922020
A. Assets:
Investment at Cost 254 912 557 79,795,723
Interest Accrued but not Due 17,205,132 16,264 655
Amount Due from Other 25 765 303 64,194 663
Sundry Debtors 52, 496 901 51,009,880
Cash and Bank Balances 767, 536 588 672,351,154
Other Accounts 275236638 257,201,305
Total Assets 1.3 ﬁ153119 1,140,907,379
abilities:
Balance of Fund and Accounts 325,769 563 301,457 508
Estimated Liabiities in respect of Outstanding Claims whether Dur or Intimated 111,006,758 56,526,170
Amount Due to Other Persons or Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business 3,635,642 3635642
Deferred Tax Liability 1,411,880 1,344 897
Sundry Creditors 109.798.872 89,034,293
Uodaumed or Undmngutod Dmdond Aooount 61358897945179 .
P 3 1
16,820,001 1}:%@
73‘73 735531 g‘g 327,006,61
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
3000 BASIC EARNING PER SHARES (EPS) 4.30 3.10
This is made up as follows:
Profit before Tax 176,081,718 118,088,136
Less: Provision for Income Tax (including Deferred Tax) 26,755,310 26,058,541
149,326,408 92,009.585
Number of Shares 34,751,929 29,702.504
Basic Eaming Per Shares (EPS) 4.30 3.10

Basic Eaming Per Share (EPS) has been increased due to increase of gross premium income @ 12.46%
compared with that of [ast year's gross premium income and increased of Investment income from shares

31.00 NET OPERATING CASH FLOW PER SHARE (NOCFS) 7.07 10.72
This is made up as follows:
Net Cash provided by Operating Activities 245733,502 318,508,795
Dividend by Number of Orginary Shares Outstanding during the year 34,751,929 29,702,504

7.07 10.72

Deccrease in NOCFPS has been arised due to increase in payment for claims, management expenses,
investment in bonds and shares.

3200 NOTES ON CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 245,733,502 318,508,795

32.01 Cash Received from Insurers and Others 1,236,424, 623 1,179,456 430
Gross Premium Income 1.056,206,134 924 579,357
Commission on Re-Insurance ceded 57,805,289 44,895 027
Miscellanecus Income 2,801,454 1,387,700
Interest on FDR, STD and BGTB 34,728,475 39,120,872
Profit/(Loss) on Investment in Shares 67,994 515 4,774,993
Dividend Income 2,766,385 523,969
Accrued Interest on FDOR & BGTB (940,477) (3.6681,814)
Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying on Insurance Business 38,429,360 93,382,315
Sundry Debtors (23.366,512) 74,473,011
Total cash inflow 1,236,424,623 1,179,456 ,430

32.02 Cash Paid for Reinsurance, Claims, Management Exp. and Others (489,885,435) (440,672,199)
Reinsurance Premium (244 379,960) (170,972,735)
Claim paid during the year (245,549,800) (280,903,513)
Outstanding Claim - 16,821,742
Purchase of printing & Stationery - (4,882,723)
Stamp in Hand (35,120) (786,751)
Decrease of Inventory 79,446 51,781
Total Cash Outflow (489,885,435) (440,672,199)

32.03 Payment for Un-allocable Expenses and Others (472,944,027) (398,052,073)
Agency Commission (157,948 434) (138,686,903)
Allocable Management Expenses (296,091,087) (260,969,947)
Un-Allccable Management Expenses (23,458,613) (16,523,167)
Less: Depreciation 13,530,917 11,205,299
Less: Amortization Expenses - {324,989)
Less: Increase in Sundry Creditors & Expenses (10,761,980) 2,564 098
Less: Premium Deposits Accounts 1,785.169 4683535
Total Cash Outflow (472,944,027) (388,052,073)
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
32.04 Income Tax Paid & Deducted at Sources (27,861,659) (22,223,363)
245,733,502 318,508,795
33.00 Reconciliation of Cash Flows from Operating Activities 244 223 645 318,508,795
under Indirect Method
Net Profit/ (Loss) before Interest and Income Tax during the year (PBT) 176,081,718 78,197,165
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation 13,530,917 11,205,299
Fair Value of Investment in Shares - 8,427,719
Misc Income 39,120,871
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 750,100
Tax Paid during the year (27,861,659) (22,223,363)
Changes in Working Capital: -
Increase/(Decrease) in the Balance of Fund 24 312,055 45,980,256
Increase/(Decrease) in the Premium Deposit 1,785,169 4,683,535
Increase/(Decrease) of Outstanding Claims 54,480,588 (16,821,742)
Increase/(Decrease) in Sundry Creditors except payabie for Tax and VAT (12,271,937) 5,132,293
Increase/(Decrease) Deferred Tax Liabilty - -
Increase/(Decrease) in Accrued Interest (3.681,814)
(hcrease)Decrease amount due from other persen of bodies Camying on NsLrance busingss 38,429,360 93,382,315
Increase/(Decrease) in Advance, Deposits & Pre-payments (24,342,110) 74,304 382
(Increase)/Decrease in Stock of Stationery 79,446 51,781
Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities 244,223,545 318,508,795

34.00

DISCLOSURE (A) PRIMARY (ON BALANCE SHEET) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS.
Set out below is a year ended balance of carrying amounts (book value) of all financial assets and liabilities

(Financial Instruments)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURE UNDER IAS 32 "FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS:

35.00

a)

Particulars Interest Bearl

Wistarity with | Maturity afier| o Interest Total

in one year one year Bearing

Financial Assets:
Bangladesh Gowvt. Treasury Bond (BGTB)| - 105,000,000 - 105,000,000
Investment in FOR - 659,705,081 - 659,705,081
Investment in Shares 149,912,557 - - 149,912 557
Accounts Receivables - 52,496,901 52,496,901
Cash and Cash Equivalent 94,728, 388 - 14,272 248 109,000,637
Total 244,640,945 | 764,705,081 66,769,150 | 1,076,115,175
Financial Liabilities:
Bank Overdraft 56,396,719 - - 56,396,719
Qutstanding Claims - - 111,008,758 | 111,008,758
Creditors - - 53,402,153 53.402.153
Total 56,396,719 - 164,408,911 | 220,805,630
Net Financial Assets/Liabilities 188,244,226 | 764,705,081 | (97,639,761)] 855,309,545

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS-DISCLOSURE UNDER IAS 24 "RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE"
Transaction with Key Management Personnel

i) Loan to Directors

During the year, no loan was given to the Directors of the Company

SX PROVATI INSURANGE COMPANY LTD.
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ii. Key Management Compansation;
The break of the Key Management Compensation is given below:

Name Designation Particulars Taka

Md. Zahedul Islam Managing Direcor & CEO [0y a0 Suring the year | 2413463

Shakawat Hossain Mamun | Addl. Managing Difector | Sarabarcymmomery o e year | 2.545.500)

Md. Saiful Isiam Deputy Managing Director |Sor % aeion paid auring the year | 1.946.400

Md. Mijanur Rahman Excutive Vice President ﬁr‘:p%mm?dﬁ:gh t}: year 1,292,750|

Md. Mahbub-ul-Alam Excutive Vice President [oor o0 o e during the year |  1:227.200

ramesnan | S0reett [ oot | s

Md Rafiqul Isiam Senior Vice President ?;&mﬁ%’% vear | 956,800
11,374,113

(i) No compensation was allowed by the company to the Managing Director & CEO other than stated above,

(i) The Board Meeting attendance fees @ Tk. 5,000 and Tk. 8,000 per Director per meeting; and the total
Board Meeting attendance fee incurred during the year under review was Tk. 829,000 excluding of VAT.

(i) No amount of money was spent by the company for compensating any member of the board for special

services rendered.
b) Other Releated Party Transactions
During the year, the Company carried out the transactions with related parties in the normal course of
business and on an arm's length basis. The name of related parties, relationship, types of transaction and
their total value have been set out in accordance with the provisions of IAS 24 "Related Party Disclosures”,
Transaction with related parties are executed on the some terms as those of other customers of similar
credentials and do no involve more than a normal risk.
Sl. No. Name of the Company Relationship | MO | amountin Taka
2 |Ms, Next Food & Beverage Ltd. Commeon Director | Insurance Premium 688,944
5 |MWs. Excel Corporation Common Director | Insurance Premium 280,552
6 |MWs. Arafat Trading Common Director |Insurance Premium 62,996
7 |Uday Enterprise Common Director | Insurance Premium 25,047
8 |Brands International Common Director | Insurance Premium 51,833
98 |Shapphire Common Director |Insurance Premium 11,132
12 |Nabisco Biscuit & Bread Factory Common Director | Insurance Premium 670,881
Total 1,791,365
36.00 DISCLOSURES AS PER REQUIREMENT OF SCHEDULE XI, PART Il OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1994
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(EMPLOYEE POSITION AS ON 31ST DECEMBER, 2021)

a)

Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part ll, Notes 5 of Para 3

REPORT

Monthly Salary Range Head Office Branch No. of Employee
Above 3000 127 792 919
Below 3000
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
b) Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part ll, Para 4
Payment/perquisites to Directors and Officers, (Board of Directors)

Sl. No. |Name Position Allowance | Amount (Tk.)
1 |Md. Momin Ali Chairman - 38.000
2 |Maroof Sattar Ali Vice Chairman - 38,000
3 |Alhaj Mohammad Ali Director - 38.000
4 |Alhaj Md. Mcfizur Rahman Director - 38.000
5 |Mohammad Ali Talukder Director - 5.000
6 |Mr. Shahjahan Kabir Director - 38.000
7 ___|Alhaj Shahadat Hussain Director - 38.000
8 |Abdur Rahman Ansary Director - 38.000
9 |Sabrina Yeasmin Director 38.000
10 |Mr. Prodip Kumar Das Director 38.000
11 |Md. Habibur Rahman Director 38,000
12 |Beg Md. Nuru! Azim FCA Ind. Director - 38.000
13 |Prof. Dr. Md. Sayaduzzaman Ind. Director - 38.000
14 |Md.Rafiqul Islam Ind, Director - 23,000
15 |Mr. Habib-E-Alam Chow Ind, Director - 23.000
16 |Mr. M A Salam Managing Director - 5.000
17 |Shakwat Hossain Mamun Managing Director (CC) - 25.000

18 __IMd Zahedul Islam Managing Director | = 8.0
Total 545,000

Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part Il, Para 4
Payment/perquisites to Directors and Officers, (Nomination and Remuneration Committee)

S1. No. [Name Position ”""“"&. Allowance | Amount (Tk.)
12__|Prof Dr Md Sayaduzzaman [ lod Dicector 15.000 : 150
13 Diractor 15.000] 150
15 __{Md_Habibur Rabman Duector 15,000 150
17__{Shakwat Hossaio Mamun | Managing Director (CC) 1150001 150
Total | 60,000
Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part I, Para 4
Payment/perquisites to Directors and Officers, (Board Investment Committee)
SI. No. |[Name Position Am"gm Allowance | Amount (Tk.)
1 |Mr. Prodip Kumar Das Director 18,000 - 18,000
2 |Alhaj Mohammad Ali Director 18,000 18,000
3 |Alhaj Shahadat Hussain Director 18,000 - 18.000
4  |Mr. Shahjahan Kabir Director 18,000 - 18,000
5 |Marcof Sattar Ali Vice Chairman 8,000 8,000
8 |Mr. M A Salam Managing Director 5.000 - 5,000
7 |Shakwat Hossain Mamun Managing Director (CC) 5 000 5.000
Total 90,000
Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule X, Part I, Para 4
Payment/perquisites to Directors and Officers, (Board Investment Committee)
SI. No. [Name Position mmm Allowance | Amount (Tk.)
1 |Maroof Sattar Ali Vice Chairman 18,000 . 18,000
2  |Abdur Rahman Ansary Director 18.000 - 18.000|
3 |Sabrina Yeasmin Director 13.000 - 13,000
4 |Mr MA Salam Managing Director 5.000 5,000
5 |Shakwat Hossain Mamun Managing Director (CC) 5,000 5.000
Total 59,000]
S PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LTD. AnSar | 2021| 13
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Partll, Para 4
Payment/perquisites to Directors and Officers, (Board Audit Committee)

SI. No. [Name Position m“ Allowance | Amount (Tk.)

1 |Beg Md. Nurul Azim FCA Ind. Director 20,000 - 20,000

2  |Mr. Shahjahan Kabir Director 15,000 - 15.000

3 |Alhaj Md. Mofizur Rahman Director 20,000 - 20,000

4  |Shakwat Hossain Mamun Managing Director (CC) 15,000 15,000

$ IMd Zahedul Islam Managing Director 5.000 . 5,000
Total 75,000/
Total

PAYMENT / PERQUISITES TO DIRECTORS

No amount of money was spent by the Company for compensating any member of the Board for services
rendered cther than Board Meeting Fee

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT

There was no commitment for capital expenditure and also not incurred or provided for the year ended 31st
December, 2021.

CONTINGENT ASSETS

There was no contingent assets as on 31st December, 2021.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The company is not any contingently liable as on 31st December, 2021

REMITTANCE OF DIVIDEND

As there were no non-resident shareholders, no dividend was remitted to or received from abroad,
CREDIT FACILITY NOT AVAILED

There was no credit facility available to the Company under any contract and also not availed as on 31st
December, 2021 other than trade credit and bank secured overdraft available in the ordinary course of business

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS-DISCLOSURES UNDER IAS 10 "EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERIOD"

The directors in the meeting held on 25th April, 2022 recommended ....% Stock Dividend and ...% Cash
Dividend for the Shareholders excluding sponsor Shareholders whose name will be apperead in the
Shareholders registers at the date of Book closure which is subject to Shareholders approval at the
forthcoming annual general meeting to be held on 27th June, 2022

"Except the fact stated above, no circumstances have arisen since the balance sheet date which would
require adjustments or disclosure in the financial statements or notes thereto.

ATTENDANCE STATUS OF BOARD MEETING OF DIRECTORS

During the year there was 7 (Seven) Board Meetings were held. The attendance status of all the meetings
are as follows:

SI. NoiName of the Directors Position Duration Period Meeting Held Attended
1 |Md. Momin Ali Chairman 01.01.2020 to 31.12.2021 7 7
2 |Maroof Sattar Ali Vice Chairmary  01.01.2020 to 31.12.2021 11 1
3 _|Alhaj Mohammad Ali Director 01.01.2020 to 31.12.2021 13 13
4 |Alhay Md. Mofizur Rahman Director 01.01.2020 to 31.12.2021 11 11
5 |Mohammad Al Talukder Director 01.01.2020 to 31.12.2021 1 1
6 |Mr. Shahjahan Kabir Director 01.01.2020 to 31.12.2021 13 13
7 |Alhaj Shahadat Hussain Director 01.01.2020 to 31.12.2021 10 10
8 |Abdur Rahman Ansary Director 01.01.2020 to 31,12,2021 10 10
9 |Sabrina Yeasmin Diwrector 01.01.2020 to 31.12.2021 9 9
10 |Mr. Prodip Kumar Das Director 01.01,2020 to 31.12.2021 10 10
11 |Md. Habibur Rahman Director 01.01.2020 to 31.12.2021 10 10
12 |Beg Md. Nurul Azim FCA Ind. Director 01.01.2020 to 31.12.2021 11 11
13 [Mr. Habib-E-Alam Chow Ind. Director 01.01.2020 to 31.12.2021 4 4
14 |Prof. Dr. Md, Sayaduzzaman| Ind. Director 01.01.2020 to 31.12.2021 10 10
15 |Md.Rafiqul Islam Ind. Director 01.01.2020 to 31.12.2021 “ 4
16 |Mr. M A < MD 01.01.2020 to 31.12.2021 3 3
17 _|Shakwat Hossain Mamun M%C)_ 01.01.2020 to 31.12.2021 13 13
18 _IMd. Zahedul isiam 4 4
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

4500 INFORMATION REGARDING ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES, ADVANCE IN LINE WITH SCHEDULE XI
I. Disclosure in line with 4(a) of part | of Schedule XI
The Details of trade Recetvable are given below:

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
SLNo. |Particulars 31.12.2021 31.12.2020
1 Within 3 Months 44149211 52,578,578
2 Within 6 Months 0 0
3 Within 12 Months 0 0
4 More than 12 Months 1.616.085 1616.085

ii. Disclosure in line with 4(b) of part | of Schedule XI
There are no debts outstanding in this respect.

46.00 DISCLOSURE IN LINE WITH INSTRUCTION F OF PART | OF SCHEDULE XI
In regard to sundry debtors the following particulars shall be given separately:

(I} Debt considered good in respect of which the company is fully secured
Within six months trade debtors occurred in the ordinary course of business are considered good but no
security given by the debtors.

(Il) Debt considered good for which the company holds no security other than the debtors’ personal
security

Within six months trade debtors have arisen in the ordinary course of business in good faith as well as
market reputation of the company for the above mentioned reasons no personal security taken from deblors

(Ill) Debt considered doubtful or bad
There were no such debts which considered to be doubtul
(IV) Debt due by directos or other officers of the Company
There is no debt due by directors or other officers of the company.
(V) Debt due by common management
There is no debt under common management
(V1) The maximum amount due by directors or other officers of the Company
There is no such debt in this respect.

47.00 Schedule XI, Part I, Para 8(b) & Para 8(d) Foreign Currencies remitted during the year

During the year under review the company did not remit any amount as dividend, technical know-how,
royalty, professional consultation fees, interest and other matters either its shareholder or others
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

DIRECTORS' CERTIFICATE

As per regulations contained in the First Schedule of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended Insurance
Act, 2010 and as per Section 63 (2) of the Insurance Act, 2010 we certify that:

01. The value of all assets shown in the Financial Position and classified on Form-"AA"
annexed have been reviewed as at 31st December, 2021 and in our belief, the said
assets have been set forth in the Statement of Financial Position at amount not exceeding
their realizable or market value under the several headings enumerated in the annexed
form:

02. All expenses of management wherever incurred, whether directly or indirectly in respect of

Fire, Marine Cargo, Marine Hull, Motor and Miscellaneous Insurance business have been
fully debited in the respective Revenue Account as expenses.

7 4 No &

Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary Chiéef Finance Officer

Dated: 09.05.2022
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
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= PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
(& 1T

727 Khan Mansion (11th Floor), 107, Motijheel Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
&=

PROXY FORM

a member of Provati Insurance Company Limited and holderof...................ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiann,
SHren. NOTODY. SDDOWIR IRIVIB. .. oo i iverns b s o vbvmi v s S PR b AT e e
as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us on behalf of me/us at the 26th Annual General Meeting
of the Company to be held on Wednesday, 20 July, 2022 at 11.00am through digital platform.

Signature of Proxy..............ccccociiiiniiasn Signature of Shareholder....................c.ccocceiennn.
Registered Folio/ BOID.......................... Registered Folio/ BOID..............cccccoiiiiiniinnnninnn.

Revenue
Stamp Tk. 20/-

Note: The Proxy form, duly completed, must be signed across Revenue Stamp of Tk. 20.00 and it
should be deposited to the registered office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the time
of holding of the meeting and signature of the Shareholder should agree with the Specimen
Signature registered with the Company.

== PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
= -
B3

&/ Khan Mansion {11th Floor), 107, Motgheel Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

ATTENDANCE SLIP

| hereby record my attendance at the 26th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Wednesday, 20 July, 2022 through digital PIatFOrmM ... e i et sna e
DN O8N I O TI OO TP IIONOND o i i 0 W O R 4 Y RO RN DR 53

Registered Folio/ BO ID-
Number of Share-

Note: AGM Link to attend the meeting will be provided to Proxy's Email Address or SMS to Cell
Number.






/rl\ THE LARGEST NETWORK OF BRANCHES IN NON- LIFE INSURANCE SECTOR
U
%% PROVATI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

1
Location of Branches

Legend

Intornational Boundary .
Location of Branches 3 A

BAY OF BENGAL

1. Dhaka 26
2. Chattogram 12
3. Rajshahi 03

4. Khulna 04
5. Rangpur 05
6. Mymensingh 05
7. Sylhet 03

8. Barishal 01




O 02223381431, 02223381441 O 01552.471311 (24 Hours), 09666764966

(=

contacts@provati-inswance.com
provatinswranceagmal.com

Visualize Provati
Materialize Dream

Fire Incident Don't worry Earthquoke Disaster No tension

Cargo Loss We're everywhere Cyclone Catastrophe  No matter what happens

Flood Damage We're not away Motor Accident Get into a new life

Stay with Provati
and be safe ¢ Bima

A Digital Insurance System

towaret by Provati Insuronce
e e vobe tom

Head Office : Khan Marsion (1 1th Ficor), 107, Mofiheel Commercial Area o
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh LTS

wwaw.provotinsrance.com



